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Highlights of the Year
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March

Mr Xiao Hua, Director of the
Department of Electronic
Information of the Ministry
of Industry and Information
Technology of China, and Mr Chen
Wei, the Director of Department of
Software, visited SIM Technology

April

Shanghai Simcom became an
A-class enterprise certified by the
General Administration of Customs
of China

Shanghai Simcom was honored
with “Model Enterprise in terms of
IPR in Shanghai”

May

The Standing Committee of
Shanghai Municipality Director, Mr
Liu Yungeng and Deputy Director,
Mr Yang Dinghua visited SIM
Technology

June

The Group’s WCDMA 3G mobile
phones debuted, the Group’s
customer supplied it and became
one of the first six models procured

by China Unicom

The Group’s EVDO 3G smart
phones debuted, the Group’s
customer supplied it and became
China telecom’s first EVDO handset
with GPS integrated
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November

Our WCDMA/GSM wireless module
named SIM5215 earned award in
“2009 Embedded Mobile Module
Competition” organized by the
GSMA, and our company was the
only China-based company that

was awarded this time

December

Shanghai Simcom was recognised
as one of the “Important
Software Enterprises under the
National Planning Layout” for six

consecutive years

SIM Technology obtained Open
Market Handset (“OMH")
certification from CDMA
Development Group (“CDG”), an
authoritative international CDMA
organization, for its CDMA 1X
handset which was the second
one obtaining OMH certification

worldwide

The Group’s first SMT line
was put into production at the
Shenyang plant, thus increasing its

production capability
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Chairman’s Statement
FEWwE

Dear Shareholders:

| hereby report that during the first half of the year, with the financial
tsunami still wreaking havoc together with keener competitions in the
industry, SIM Technology Group Limited (the “Company” or “SIM
Technology”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) experienced a very
difficult period. The Group firmly implemented the strategy of “Higher-
end Market Oriented”, targeting high-end products and high-end
customers and being engaged in businesses with “entry barriers”. After
more than one year’s efforts, the Group has nearly completed its strategic
move. Major international customers have become the primary customers
of the Group, and the business of high-end products has become its
principal business. In the second half of 2009, the Group recorded
increase in the output of products in its various market segments,
including 3G products, smart phones and export business. Although the
mobile handset industry is undergoing reshuffling, the industry still sees
growth momentum in mainland China. The research and development
(“R&D”) and manufacturing of mobile handsets of the world are still
being moved to mainland China. The Group will firmly stick to the mobile
handset market, meticulously conducting customer services, product
planning and cost control, and enhancing the competitive edges of the
Group. Furthermore, the increasing popularity of the internet is driving
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Chairman’s Statement
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the global demand of wireless modules. As the second largest wireless
module provider in the world (ABI Research 2009), the Group will seek
appropriate opportunities and keep abreast of times.

In the mid and long run, we have already possessed first-class R&D
capabilities, and we will soon finish the upgrading of ODM delivery
capacities. On the other hand, we have already completed the strategic
move of “Higher-end Market Oriented”, having had high-end customers
and high-end products. With our steady operation style and sound
financial positions, our management believe that the coming years will be
another period of rapid development of the Company.

On behalf of the board of directors of the Company (“Board”), | would like
to express my cordial appreciation to all members of the management
and the employees for their efforts and dedication throughout the year.
Finally, | would like to thank the financial institutions, shareholders and
investors for their continuous support and confidence in us.

Yeung Man Ying
Chairman
Hong Kong

17 March 2010
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Words from the President
A8 R

RESULTS

| am delighted to present the annual report of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2009. The Group’s revenue of 2009 was about the
same as that of year 2008 and amounted at approximately HK$2,984
million. The profit attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$129
million, representing a decrease of 10.32% as compared to that of 2008.
Basic earnings per share for the year was HK8.5 cents, representing a

drop of 10.53% when compared to that of last year.

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND
The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK2.2

cents per share to shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 14 May 2010. The register of members will
be closed from 12 May 2010 to 14 May 2010, both days inclusive, and
the proposed final dividend will be paid on or about 8 June 2010. The
payment of dividends shall be subject to the approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 14 May 2010

(“Annual General Meeting”).
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Words from the President
BEA S

BUSINESS REVIEW

The financial year 2009 has been a challenging year with opportunities
for the Group, given the global economic downturn. Nevertheless, the
financial crisis has led the global handset industry reshuffle that not
only enables OEMs to accelerate outsourcing for cost effective solution
providers but also creates huge business opportunities for capable
Chinese handset design houses and thereby further stimulates the growth
of the domestic handset industry to provide handset products for both
the export and local markets. After experiencing a very difficult operating
condition in the first half of 2009, the Group showed encouraging
performance improvement in the second half of 2009. Both revenue
and profit in the second half of 2009 increased by over 60% and 200%
respectively over the first half of 2009 and thereby recovering the Group’s
overall performance in the financial year of 2009. This demonstrates
the Group’s successful execution of its business strategy of providing
high performance products and high value added handset solution
services to its high quality demand customers. Through the successful
re-positioning of the Group’s business strategies, besides gaining
international recognition and reputation for reliability from customers
corresponding to the handset solutions in a number of large projects, the
Group has established clientele with several large international customers
and thereby strengthening the competitive edges of its ODM business to
capture this future growing market segments.

The Group’s overall revenue for the year 2009 was approximately
HK$3 billion (2008: approximately HK$3 billion) which was about the
same as last year’s level, while the Group’s overall gross margin was
9.72%, representing a decline of 3.12% as compared to 2008, which
was 12.84%. This was mainly due to the severe price pressure of the
2G products coupled with lower revenue base in the first half of 2009.
Despite the strong sales recovery in the second half of 2009, the profit
attributable to the owners of the Company was reported at HK$129 million
(2008: HK$143.8 million), representing a decline of 10.32% over last
year. Nevertheless, the Group continued achieving the unit shipment and
revenue growth of our handset solution and wireless module segments
especially in the overseas market.

The Group is also encouraged to see signs of recovery in the export
business in the second half of 2009. The Group’s overall overseas
revenue in the year 2009 grew by 29% over last year, representing
approximately 28% of Group revenue compared to 21% in 2008. Growth
of the overseas revenue was primarily driven by higher sales of handset
solution products especially the full mobile handsets.
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Words from the President
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In the financial year 2009, the Group, besides strong efforts in cash
management and operating efficiency improvement, continued to
maintain a strong and healthy financial position with net cash balances
amounted to HK$590.3 million (31 December 2008: HK$623.4 million).

Handset solutions

The overall handset market showed positive signs of recovery during
the second half of 2009. In year 2009, the Group achieved improved
performance both in unit shipment and revenue of its mobile handset
solution business over last year. Total handset solution unit shipment and
revenue increased by about 2% and 6% respectively as compared to
year 2008, indicating that the Group has been implementing its strategies
effectively to serve the high-end mobile handset demand of the domestic
and overseas markets as to optimise its product and business mix.

The Group’s full handset solutions continued to grow substantially as
both the unit shipment and revenue surged over 200% and 100%
respectively over the financial year of 2008. The Group commenced
over 20 new projects and completed a majority of them in 2009 for three
global branded handset customers in Japan and Korea covering handset
solutions developed under multiple 3G standards and smart phones
which will be launched in 2010. This achievement was attributable to
the devotion of the Group’s strong R&D efforts and resources in the
expansion of the ODM business. The management anticipates that
the ODM business will continue to grow in contribution to the Group’s
overall performance in the near future. With regard to the overseas
market expansion, the Group has made encouraging progress in further
expanding its overseas sales into the emerging markets including India,
Vietnam, Mexico, Russia and Eastern Europe.

Apart from the significant growth of the ODM business, the Group has
also recorded high growth of smart phones solutions covering 2G and
3G based technologies. The unit shipment and revenue increased by
over 300% and about 70% respectively over last year. Given the strong
growth trend of smart phones in the handset market in coming years, the
Group will further expand its smart phones product line, apart from the
2G platform to other 3G based technologies.

The Group’s overall 3G revenue in 2009, contributed by both handset
solutions and wireless modules, increased by over 78% as compared to
2008, representing approximately 15% of the Group revenue compared
to 9% in 2008. Growth of the 3G revenue was driven by higher sales of
3G smart phones, 3G feature phones and TD-SCDMA wireless modules.
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Words from the President
BEA S

LCD modules

In 2009, the revenues and gross profits derived from the LCD module
segment dropped by 54.85% and 62.66% respectively as compared
to last year. The main reason was about 1.3 million of LCD modules
were reported as part of the Group’s full handset solutions and were
not included in the LCD modules segment to avoid double counting.
The overall gross profit margin for the LCD segment also decreased
from 11.1% in the previous year to 9.18% in year 2009 because of the
competitive pricing pressure depressed margins especially on the touch-
panel sub-module. To maintain the competitive cost structure of the LCD
business, the Group focused on the production of main LCD panels and
de-emphasised on the whole modules assembly.

Wireless modules and modems

Overall wireless module segment which includes wireless modules and
modems continued to grow in unit shipment and revenue. Segment
revenue increased by 17.04% in 2009 compared to 2008. The growth
in wireless module outpaced the growth in modems, and we believe
this trend will continue. The average selling price of wireless modules
increased slightly due to increased in mix of 3G (TD-SCDMA) modules
offset by lower average selling price of 2.5G modules. The average selling
price for modems were in line with the significant decline in the market.
The gross margin percentage for wireless modules was slightly lower
due to increase in mix of lower margin module sales. The gross margin
percentage for modems was negatively impacted by declining average
selling price. Therefore, overall gross margin percentage declined from
24.19% in 2008 to 18.41% in 2009. The mix of wireless modules and
modems sold affect the average selling price of the wireless module
segment and have a substantial impact on revenue and gross margin
percentage.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND LICENSING

As a technology company, we are actively building our intellectual
property portfolio. As of end of 2009, we have 742 patents granted and/
or in application covering various areas in communication technology,
mechanical design, and manufacturing know-how. Internally, our
engineers are strongly encouraged to think out of the box and we have
structured program to reward innovation. We believe that these patents
are testimony of our engineering innovation and essential to our business
growth. We intend to continue to develop and defend our patent portfolio
to the full extent as justified.
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Words from the President
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Our products are designed to meet certain communication industry
standards. As such we would be required to license certain technology
from the respective technology owners which we would pay royalties. As
of 2009, we have already concluded licensing with several key technology
partners. We intend to continue such licensing negotiation as appropriate.
However, decisions to develop in-house versus licensing are part of our
on-going business practice.

MARKET OUTLOOK / PROSPECTS

In reference to recent economic data, the global economy appears to
have gradually recovered from the financial crisis especially for Mainland
China and Asia Pacific economy. The management expects that the
domestic telecom operators’ aggressive network roll-out efforts to develop
their subscriber bases will inevitably drive the growth of the domestic
handset market substantially for 2010 and beyond. The Group’s R&D
development capability and its full range of handset and wireless module
solutions for multiple 3G standards will place the Group in a strong
position to continue the recent growth momentum of its 3G business
revenue and becoming one of the major drivers for the Group’s overall
performance growth in the future.

In addition, with the Group’s continuous effort and investment in R&D,
the Group has been awarded the “2009 CDMA Terminal Most Innovative
Handset Design Award” organized by China Telecom Corporation in
February 2010. This achievement sets the stage for closer cooperation
between the Group and China Telecom during 2010.

To capture the rapid growth of the ODM market, the Group will further
invest resources to strengthen its front-end and back-end handset
solutions delivery platforms so as to enhance its ODM handset service
capability. In fulfilling its high standard demand customers, the Group
will focus on the enhancement of its material procurement efficiency
and strengthening its relationship with major suppliers so as to secure a
stable supply of key components and thus strengthening its full handset
product fulfillment lead time. Apart from this, the Group will also focus on
enhancing the customer service process, product planning and operating
processes, and thereby strengthening the competitive edges of the
Group.
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Words from the President
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The smart phones has been a driving force to the handset industry in
the past several years. Management anticipates that smart phones will
continue to grow substantially riding on the development of the affordable
smart phones which will become the key entry point to internet access
and multimedia application especially in the emerging market. The Group
will leverage its R&D development strength and continue expanding its
resources to explore more open-source smart phones operating system
such as “Android” to cater for this new growth driver.

To drive further growth for the Group’s overseas business, we will
continue to devote efforts to expand to overseas market that provides
opportunity for highly profitable growth, and emerging market will remain
as the key driver for the growth of overseas revenue.

With the successful re-positioning of the Group’s business strategy
of providing high value added handset solution services to its global
customers along with all the positive indicators from the global economy,
the management is optimistic that the Group is able to sustain a
continuous growth of the Group’s business in 2010 and beyond. This
coupled with the Group’s first-class R&D capabilities and healthy financial
position will enable it to achieve robust performance in the coming years.

Wong Hei, Simon
President
Hong Kong

17 March 2010
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
BIEE LT

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group’s revenue was about
the same as that of year 2008 and amounted at HK$2,983.5 million
(2008: HK$2,988.6 million). The unit shipment and revenue of both
mobile handsets and wireless communication modules and modems of
the Group in year 2009 recorded growth while the sales of LCD modules
dropped.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
s =R RS

In year 2009, the gross profit of the Group decreased by 24.49% year-on-
year to HK$289.9 million (2008: HK$383.9 million) for the year 2009 and
the gross profit margin of the Group decreased to 9.72% (2008: 12.84%).
The decreases were attributable to the severe price pressure against the

2G products coupled with the lower revenue base in the first half of 2009.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company dropped by 10.32%
to HK$129 million (2008: HK$143.8 million) in 2009 as compared with
that of 2008. The basic earnings per share for the year 2009 decreased
by 10.53% year-on-year to HK8.5 cents (2008: HK9.5 cents).
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Research and development expenses

In 2009, the Group developed high performance products including 3G
phones, smart phones, wireless modules and modems. The number of
design and development team members was 845 (2008: 754) in 2009.
The R&D expenses, which amounted to HK$79.9 million (2008: HK$95.2
million), represented about 2.68% (2008: 3.19%) of the Group’s

revenue.
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Selling and distribution costs SHER DA

The selling and distribution costs of the Group for year 2009 decreased AEBR-_ZETNFNHEE LD HEAARE
by 12.73% to HK$70.3 million (2008: HK$80.5 million). The ratio of the 4212.73% % 70,300,000/8 70 ( — T Z )\ F :
selling and distribution costs over revenue in 2009 was 2.35% (2008: 80,500,000/ 7T) e RZZZENF + HE RS

2.69%). R AME WAL R F235% (Z T NGF -
2.69%) e
Administrative expenses THRX

With tightened and effective controls over operating expenses, the AEEEKIEHSERZITIMEKRS —F
Group’s administrative expenses for 2009 decreased by 9.2% to T RFRTTEE SR 2 9.2% 2 90,300,000 74
HK$90.3 million (2008: HK$99.4 million), representing 3.03% (2008: T (ZZZ)\F 99,400,000 7T ) + fHHA
3.33%) of the revenue. 3.03% (ZZZF)\F : 3.33%) °

Segment results DEEE

Mobile handset solutions &) FHfR A E 1,835.0 15,362 97.3 5.30% 17288 15012 1383 8.00%

Wireless communication ELFENER 9439 5334 173.8 18.41% 8065 5224 1950 24.19%
modules and modems e ¢
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Mobile handset solutions

In 2009, both the revenue and unit shipment for mobile handset
solutions increased year-on-year by 6.14% to HK$1,835 million
(2008: HK$1,728.8 million) and 2.33% respectively. The Group’s
implementation of its strategies to serve the mid to high-end mobile
handsets effectively optimised the demand of its products and business
mix both in the domestic and overseas markets. The gross profit margin
for this segment dropped to 5.3% (2008: 8.01%) because of the
substantial price pressure on 2G handset solutions while the 3G business
remained insignificant to the Group. The Group has launched 152 (2008:
200) handset models and 52 (2008: 37) handset platforms in 2009.

LCD modules

In 2009, there was about 1.3 million of LCD modules were reported as
part of the Group’s full handset solutions and were not included in the
LCD modules segment to avoid double counting. As a result, the revenue
and gross profit for LCD modules dropped by 54.85% and 62.66%
respectively as compared with those of 2008, and the gross profit margin
for this segment for 2009 was decreased to 9.18% (2008: 11.1%).

BHTFREAS R
“EEAE  BHTIRBATROUAESF
1 hN6.14% %= 1,835,000,0008 T ( ZZEZT )N\
% :1,728,800,0008 7T ) » 18 B IRF L N
2.33% - AREERRGTBHFREPOR
B ARELER TSN ERR R REHE
2 mR2GTFEBRSROBERELE

36 £ BUARENBEN - 84S EHE
FIEMEE3%(ZBE/\F 1 801%) - AEME
—TTAEBEE 152/ (ZFB/\F : 200
) FRARR 52 (- TT\E 37 E) T
Fh -

=

BRBETRER

REZZZENF  H1308HREBRERAR
REBMERFIFRT - BREBAE - 13
ERFABRBBERERSIE Btk > RBF
TEBAOWAREFNR -ZZENFHHIT
54.85% }%.62.66% * T —ZZNERDENE
MRBPHAE9.18% (ZBEN\F : 11.1%) °

19



£ )

Annual Report 2009

Management's Discussion and Analysis
BB wmEAT

il

Wireless communication modules and modems

The revenue and sales quantity for wireless communication modules and
modems increased by 17.04% and 2.11% respectively as compared
with those of 2008 and the growth was mainly driven by the substantial
increase in the sales of wireless modules. The gross profit margin for
modems was decreased under the significant sales decline in the market,
and as a result, the overall gross profit margin of this segment dropped to
18.41% (2008: 24.19%).

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
At 31 December 2009, the Group had bank balances (including pledged

bank deposits) of HK$861.4 million (2008: HK$623.4 million), among
12.09% was held in United States

dollars (“US dollars”) and the remaining balance was held in Hong Kong

which 87% was held in Renminbi,

dollars. The Group intends to finance its working capital and capital

expenditure plans from such bank balances.

At 31 December 2009, the Group had bank borrowings at HK$271.1
million (2008: Nil). The turnover period of the Group’s inventory, trade
receivables together with notes and bills receivable and trade and notes
payables were 47 days, 29 days and 59 days respectively (2008: 50
days, 29 days and 65 days respectively) in 2009. The turnover periods
are consistent with the respective policies of the Group on credit terms

granted to customers and credit terms obtained from suppliers.
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After reviewing the current financial position based on the Group’s
finance policy, the management of the Group considered that it was not
necessary to use any financial instrument for hedging purpose or adopt

any particular hedging policy in 2009.

As at 31 December 2009, the Company had an issued share capital
comprising 1,528,705,500 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

R-ZFZNE  REAKEZBEBRRNHR
BUMBGHORE  AEEEEERSEBERL
A B T B VRS AR SR AR (1] 155 22 $H I

RZZBZNE+-A=+—H  AQFE8T
A% 2N 845 1,528,705,500 f& & A 15 0.10 3 7T

2009 2008

“EThE ZZTNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FHIT

Net cash inflow from operating activities KRB RAEE 264,034 337,262

Net cash outflow from investing activities WERSRES R FE (277,919) (261,662)
(excluding pledged bank deposits) (BB ERRITER)

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities MEFHRSHACRL ) F58 250,846 (82,987)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH ReRBESZEER
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B O ) B8 236,961 (7,387)

N
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The Group’s net increase in cash and cash equivalents for the year
2009 was primarily attributable to the cash inflows from operating
activities, which have been offset by the capital expenditures and the
payment of year 2008 final and year 2009 interim dividends. The capital
expenditures included the deposits paid for acquisition of land use rights
in Shenyang of PRC and the acquisitions of interests of subsidiaries which

are developing in high-end smartphones.

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2009, the total assets value of the Group was
HK$2,647.4 million (2008: HK$1,932.3 million) and the bank borrowings
amounted at HK$271.1 million (2008: Nil). The gearing ratio of the
Group, calculated as total bank borrowings over total assets, was 10.24%
(2008: 0%).

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had approximately 2,560 (2008:
2,194) employees. The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme for all its employees in Hong Kong, and
provides its PRC employees with welfare schemes as required by the
applicable laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group also offers
discretionary bonuses to its employees by reference to individual
performance and the performance of the Group. Total staff costs incurred
by the Group amounted to HK$219.1 million (2008: HK$254.1 million)
during the year 2009.
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The Board believes that the Group’s employees are among the most
valuable assets of the Group and have contributed to the success of the

Group. The Group also provides in-house training for its employees.

The emolument policies of the Group are set out on page 39 of this report.

The Company has adopted share option schemes. A summary of the
principal terms and conditions of the share option schemes are set out in

note 34 to the financial statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Most of the sales of the Group are denominated in Renminbi and most
of the purchases of inventories are denominated in US dollars. With
the introduction of a more elastic exchange rate regime for Renminbi,
the Renminbi exchange rate movements might become more volatile,
creating an uncertainty effect on the Group’s business. Furthermore,
certain trade receivables, trade payables and bank balances are
denominated in US dollars, therefore exposing the Group to US dollars
currency risk. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy
but will continue to monitor any further changes in Renminbi’s exchange
rate and would proactively take measures to minimise any adverse impact

that fluctuations of exchange rates might have on the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any material contingent

liabilities.
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Development Concept of SIM Technology
SRR ERIES

LONG TERM DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

We will continue to strive to create long-term values for our customers,

shareholders and employees.

TARGETED AT MARKET LEADERS

Our target: to make the Company the leader in global wireless
communication end product solutions and services. All employees of the

Group are fully confident in, and are striving for achieving the target.

CUSTOMER ORIENTED WITH CONTINUED
INNOVATION

We are customer oriented. We attend to, in a timely manner, and continue
to satisfy customer needs, through continuous innovation in technology

and management.

BUSINESS FIDELITY AND SUSTAINABLE
OPERATION

Fidelity is the Company’s operating principle and standard, thereby we
have won confidence from investors, customers, suppliers, as well as

employees.

MAKING THE WORLD BETTER BECAUSE OF US

With “Making the world better because of us” as our corporate vision, the
Group aims to provide the world with a light of betterment through our

continuous efforts.
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Care for our Future
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Support from the community is vital to corporate development, thus giving
back is undeniably our corporate responsibility. We are aware of our
limited ability, but as long as we do our best in every detail and take up
our responsibility, the world will be better because of us. —— Mr Wong
Cho Tung

Sunrise People should not only be satisfied with material wealth but
should also enrich ourselves spiritually. | wish that more Sunrise people
can share our charitable culture and carry it out so as to create a better

and more harmonious future together. —— Ms Yeung Man Ying

SUNRISE PEOPLE CHARITY FUND

An organization establishes and funds by the employees of the Group for

charity purpose.

FOCUSED ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group initiated campaigns such as the “Green in Action” and

startedfrom every detail to contribute to environmental protection.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
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DIRECTORS

Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), aged 65, is the chairman
and executive director of the Company (“Director”) and a
director of Sunrise Electronic Industry Limited (“SEIL”). Mrs
Wong is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group. Mrs Wong together with her spouse,
Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”"), an executive Director, was
the founder of the Company. Over the years, Mrs Wong and Mr
Wong had established a number of companies which engaged
in the electronics and telecommunications business including
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom Ltd. (“Shanghai Sunrise Simcom”),
one of the Group’s main operating subsidiary which was
established in November 1993. Mrs Wong has over 20 years of
operational and management experience in the electronics and
telecommunications industry. Mrs Wong lectured at the Electrical
Department of the South China University of Technology in 1977.
Mrs Wong has been a guest professor at Tongji University since
2003. Mrs Wong graduated in 1968 from the Beijing University
of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specialising in electrical
engineering. Besides being the spouse of Mr Wong, Mrs Wong
is the mother of Mr Wong Hei, Simon, the president and an
executive Director of the Company and Mr Wong Sun, a previous
non-executive Director (resigned on 31 March 2009).
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Mr Wong Hei, Simon, aged 37, is the president and an
executive Director of the Company, is responsible for overall
management and supervision of the Group’s business, ranging
from production development, marketing operation, supply
chain management to devising macro business strategies. He
is a son of Mr Wong and Mrs Wong, each an executive Director
and the younger brother of Mr Wong Sun, a previous non-
executive Director (resigned on 31 March 2009). Mr Wong
Hei, Simon has over 10 years of experience in the electronics
and telecommunications industry and extensive experience in
investment and business management. Mr Wong Hei, Simon
worked at the headquarters of National Semiconductor in the
Silicon Valley in 1995. He joined the Group in February 2000. He
obtained a bachelor’s degree in science from Boston University
in 1995, specializing in electrical engineering.
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Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong"), aged 65, is an executive Director
and the president of the business operation headquarter of the
Group (the place of the Group’s business operation is located
in Shanghai, China). Mr Wong is primarily responsible for the
Group’s business operation, ranging from product development,
marketing operation, supply chain management to devising
business strategies. Mr Wong is the chairperson of Shanghai SIM
Technology Limited, a director of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and
SIM Technology HK Limited. Mr Wong is also the director of Info
Dynasty Group Limited, a controlling shareholder of the Company.
Mr Wong together with his spouse, Mrs Wong, an executive
Director, was the founder of the Company. Mr Wong graduated in
1968 from the Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics,
specializing in electrical engineering. Mr Wong has decades of
experience in the electrical, electronics and telecommunications
industry.
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Mr Zhang Jianping (“Mr Zhang”), aged 44, is an executive
Director and the chief executive officer of the business operation
headquarter of the Group. He is also a director of Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom, Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai
Simcom”) and Shanghai SIM Technology Limited. He assists
the president of the Company in the overall management
of the Group. Mr Zhang joined Shanghai Sunrise Simcom
in 1996 and was responsible for the establishment of
Shanghai Simcom in 2002. Mr Zhang has over 18 years of
technology and management experience in the electronics
and telecommunication industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr
Zhang was engaged in research with No. 14 Research Institute
of the Ministry of Electronics Industry in China. Mr Zhang has
also been awarded a third class award for national technological
improvements by the State in 1990 and the first and second
class awards for technological improvements by the Ministry
of Electronics in 1989 and 1992 respectively. In 2004, he was
named as LAMEFFERIM AT (“Shanghai Outstanding
Technology Calibre”) by the Shanghai Municipal Government.
Mr Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from
Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 1986 and a master's degree
in business administration from China Europe International
Business School in 2002.
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Ms Tang Rongrong (“Ms Tang”), aged 56, is an executive
Director, vice president of the business operation headquarter
of the Group and a director of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and
Shanghai SIM Technology Limited. Ms Tang has nearly 20 years
of experience in human resources management, administration
and corporate operation. Prior to joining the Group in 1995, Ms
Tang was a physician of JTFEAEE/MNTE— ARER (Jiangxi
Ganzhou First People’s Hospital) and the head of technology and
deputy chief physician of EEM&TEI4F5EFT (Nanchang
Birth Planning Institute). Since then, Ms Tang has served as
the manager and deputy general manager of the personnel
and administration department of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom.
Ms Tang graduated from 2&7 52 HRIZ4L (Gannan Medical
College) in 1978.
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Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard (“Mr Chan”), aged 53, is an
executive Director and the chief finance officer of the Group. Mr
Chan qualified as a certified general accountant (CGA) in Canada
in 1988. He is a member of the Certified General Accountants
Association of Canada. Mr Chan has more than 15 years of
financial management experience and has worked as, amongst
other positions, the chief finance officer of E-Mice Solutions
(HK) Limited and Chinatron Group Holdings Limited, the
financial controller of SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings
Limited and the finance director of EMI (Hong Kong) Ltd and
had also held a financial management position in Merrell Dow
Pharmaceuticals (Canada) Inc. Mr Chan obtained a bachelor’s
degree in arts from York University, Canada in 1979 and a
bachelor’s degree in administrative studies with honours from the
same university in 1982. Mr Chan joined SIM Technology (HK) in
July 2004.
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Mr Liu Hing Hung (“Mr Liu"), aged 47, is an independent non-
executive Director and chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company. Mr Liu is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
and also a member of the Society of Chinese Accountants and
Auditors. Mr Liu now runs a professional accountancy firm in
Hong Kong and has over ten years of experience in accounting,
taxation, auditing and corporate finance. Mr Liu is currently an
independent non-executive director of Emperor International
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
In the last three years, Mr Liu had been a director of Shimao
International Holdings Limited which was a company previously
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. The listing of
shares of Shimao International Holdings Limited was withdrawn
on 27 July 2007. Mr Liu was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in September 2008.
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Mr Zhuang Xingfang (“Mr Zhuang”), aged 61, is an independent
non-executive Director. Mr Zhuang is a graduate in management
engineering of Hangzhou University of Electronics Technology
Industry and obtained a master’s degree in engineering in
1996. He has acted as deputy head of Plant 877 of the Ministry
of Electronics Industry and the Economic Adjustment and
State-owned Assets Supervisory Department of the Ministry of
Electronics Industry. He is now the deputy director of the Alliance
for the Promotion of Informatisation in China. He is a senior
accountant and registered accountant (non-practising member).
Mr Zhuang was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in January 2005.
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Mr Xie Linzhen (“Mr Xie”), aged 69, graduated in 1963 from
the Peking University of Physics and is a Professor of Peking
University of Electronics. Mr Xie has acted as the deputy
director of the Telecommunication System and Equipment
Department in the Ministry of Electronics Industry, the PRC, the
deputy director of the IT Product Department in the Ministry of
Information Industry, PRC (“MII") and the standing member
of Communication Science and Technology Committee of
MII. Mr Xie is currently the vice president of China Mobile
Communication Association, the chairman of China Domestic
Handset Summit and the standing member of Communication
Science and Technology Committee of the Ministry of Industry &
Information Technology, PRC. Mr Xie is an independent board
member of Pypo China Holdings Limited, the securities of which
are listed on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board of the United
States of America. Mr Xie was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in January 2009.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms Wong Tik (“Ms Wong”) CPA, aged 38, is the company
secretary and finance manager of SIM Technology (HK). Ms
Wong joined SIM Technology (HK) on 1 April 2005 and is
responsible for the financial reporting of the Group. Ms Wong
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company on 29
February 2008. Ms Wong is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has over 10
years of experience in the field of accounting. Ms Wong obtained
the Honours Diploma in Accounting from Hong Kong Shue Yan
College in 1995.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Group’s annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 55.

An interim dividend of HKO.8 cent per share amounting to
HK$12,173,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year. The
Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK2.2
cents per share to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 14 May 2010, amounting to
HK$33,632,000, and the retention of the remaining profit for the year of
HK$83,170,000.

The payment of final dividend is subject to the approval of the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results of the Group for the past five financial years
ended 31 December 2009 and assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009 are set out on page 143 of

the annual report.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT AND LAND USE RIGHTS

Details of the movements during the year in the investment properties,
property, plant and equipment and land use rights of the Group are
set out in notes 16, 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements

respectively.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company

are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31 December 2009 were approximately HK$339,739,000, being the
contributed surplus of approximately HK$193,846,000 and accumulated
profits of approximately HK$145,893,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company up to date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying

Mr Wong Cho Tung

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard

Non-executive Director:
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond
(Resigned on 31 March 2009)
Mr Wong Sun
(Resigned on 31 March 2009)

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Zhuang Xingfang
Mr Liu Hing Hung
Mr Xie Linzhen

(Appointed on 25 January 2009)
Mr Wang Chengwei

(Resigned on 25 January 2009)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws “Bye-
laws”), Mr Wong Cho Tung, Mr Wong Hei, Simon and Mr Zhuang
Xingfang will retire at the Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Directors and

Senior Management Profile” section of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES
At 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the Directors

and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporation (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (CAP 571,
Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO")), as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the

Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

(@) Long position in the shares of the Company and the shares of

associated corporations of the Company

EERFRTRAEBRKRMD 2E
HmRAR

RZBZEAF+-_A=+—H £ARREFER
EBITBABRARRISEAAREE (F
£ R E 7 MARGREISE XV EE (FAEHISE 571
B) ((BHFRAEERD)) 2Bt - Bk &
(&5 P A AR IRE 75 S A 1R 15158 352 fRao 8%
RARRIAFEZ ELMF - SIRBEFHNER
P&z LR AN (T LR RN sk 109 £
BTANEFETES R HRETR ((REST
Al ]) 7R A& 22 B BBk 32 At 2 s KoK B R
T

(@) BEXRIARGREMEERDZHR

Name of director

EEMR

Mr Wong Cho Tung
FrERSLE

Ms Yeung Man Ying
BB+

Name of corporation
AR LR

Company

ZAU/NC]

Info Dynasty Group
Limited (“Info Dynasty”)

Company

ZA/NS]

Company
KA

Subtotal
gt

Info Dynasty

Nature of interest

REEME

Corporate interest
(note 1)
AR (FEEL)

Personal interest
A AR

Corporate interest
(note 2)
NEER (T 2)

Personal interest
& A 2

Personal interest
B AR

Total number

Approximate
percentage of
interest in

the corporation

of ordinary shares ERNGP
EEREY BMHuEIH

(note 3)

(M15E3)

910,000,000 59.53%
1,000 49.95%
841,175,000 55.03%
320,000 0.02%
841,495,000 55.05%
1,000 49.95%
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Name of director

ESMR

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Name of corporation
REERB

Info Dynasty

Nature of interest

EEtE

Personal interest

Personal interest

Personal interest

TRkt B A=
Mr Zhang Jianping Company

REIT RS /NG| B A
Ms Tang Rongrong Company

ERE L PiN/NS]| EVN: £
Notes:

Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”) controls more than one-third of the voting
power of Info Dynasty. Mr Wong is therefore deemed to be interested in all the
841,175,000 shares held by Info Dynasty in the Company by virtue of Part XV
of the SFO. Both Intellipower Investments Limited (“Intellipower”) and Simcom
Limited (“Simcom (BVI)”) are wholly-owned by Mr Wong and he is therefore
deemed to be interested in all the 48,825,000 shares and 20,000,000 shares
held by Intellipower and Simcom (BVI) respectively in the Company by virtue of

Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong"), the spouse of Mr Wong, controls more than
one-third of the voting power of Info Dynasty. Mrs Wong is therefore deemed to
be interested in all the 841,175,000 shares held by Info Dynasty by virtue of Part

1.

Part XV of the SFO.
2.

XV of the SFO.
3.

Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share
capital of 1,528,705,500 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2009.

ME -

Approximate
percentage of
interest in

Total number the corporation

of ordinary shares NG P
EERAH BHNESE

(note 3)

(fi5E3)

1 0.05%

1,500,000 0.10%
186,000 0.01%

FTHRRKAE ([E%E4E ] #2H Info Dynasty =5 —
bz smiE - BIEEAREAEHROIEXVE -
MU AR B Info Dynasty T 25044
7)841,175,000 B tn 2 #Ez » F Intellipower
Investments Limited ([Intellipower |) & Simcom
Limited (['Simcom (BVD NI ExX AL ERE -
RIBEEHRAEEOIEXVE - EWRAES
Intellipower K Simcom (BVI) B3 224 A 7] 5 B
48,825,000 % & 20,000,000 & i1 2 #EE 2 ©

BXBELE(ERK]D)  EREZEMB - 26
Info Dynasty =9 — A £ 2524 - 1RIEFEH KA
EIEBIZEXVED » U E A AR B A Info Dynasty
i 2 20 A 7] 841,175,000 B A% (9 2 #E25
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(b)  Share options

Name of
Name of director corporation Nature of interest
BEnsg AEEB RS
Mr Zhang Jianping Company Personal interest
RIS AE RAT] B A
Ms Tang Rongrong Company Personal interest
EEE 2+ /NG| B A=
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard Company Personal interest
PRIZESR K& RAT] (EPNG:
Notes:
1. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share

capital of 1,528,705,500 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2009.

At 31 December 2009, save as disclosed above, none of the Directors,
chief executives of the Company or their associates had any interests
or short positions, whether beneficial or non-beneficial, in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept under section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

(b) HER#E
Approximate
Total percentage of
number of interest in
Number of underlying the corporation
share options ordinary shares ERRER
BREZR HERG A BABSH
(note 1)
(f7EL)
12,864,000 12,864,000 0.84%
4,764,000 4,764,000 0.31%
5,100,000 5,100,000 0.33%
i

1. BEAATINR_ZTNF+_A=T—RAZE%
1THE 7R 1,528,705,500 AR D st BG A Rl iER B
D e

RZZBZNF+TZA=+—RH ' R EXFEE
FO o WEMEE - ARAIZE2THABRE
7B ATNAR R REA M BBER 2
0 - HERDREST - BEETAREFESF R
HIE {6k {0158 352 IR LM A R RIZAFE 2 BRD
fiteR - SRR ST RIZA RIS AN A Bt X P
ZERSARORSRIRE
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SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes and details of
movements in the share options are set out in note 34 to the consolidated

financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR

DEBENTURES
Other than the option holdings disclosed in note 34 to the consolidated

financial statements, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company and the Group was

entered into or existed during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 December 2009, the interests or short position of other persons
(other than a Director or chief executive of the Company) in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporation as recorded in the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO were as

follows:

Name of shareholder

IRERE#

Info Dynasty (Note 2)
(ff7E2)

Notes:

1. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share
capital of 1,528,705,500 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2009.

2. The relationship between Info Dynasty and Mr Wong and the relationship between
Info Dynasty and Mrs Wong is disclosed under the paragraph headed “Directors’
and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Position in Shares” above.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent

non-executive Directors to be independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the human resources department and seeks to provide remuneration
packages on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence of the

employees.

Nature of interest

Personal interest

FERRK
R-BZAE+-A=1+—0 EREBLHR
HEKRAIE 3B IEARARBFEZ EERESA
fATaee:  HtbA T (EERAR B EETH
ABBRIN) AR ERG  AHRRGD REHF
RN

Approximate
Number percentage
of shares of interest in

in the Company the Company

RAELQFZ ERATERZ
ERME BHEE BHES L
(Note 1)
(Mf7E1)
841,175,000 55.03%
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The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the
Company will be reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to factors including the Group’s operating results, responsibilities
of the Directors and senior management and comparable market

statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in note

34 to the consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in

note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the
laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on

a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

At the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report, based on
information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best
knowledge of the Directors, the Directors confirmed that the Company has

maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 20.08% of the Group’s total sales and sales
attributable to the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
5.97% of the Group’s total sales.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 39.76% of the Group’s total purchases
and purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier accounted for

approximately 17.47% of the Group’s total purchases.
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At no time during the year ended 31 December 2009 did any Director,
any associate of a Director or any shareholder of the Company (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) has an interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers

or five largest suppliers.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST PRACTICES

The Company and its Directors confirm, to their best knowledge, that the
Company has complied with the applicable code provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”)

contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its code of conduct for
dealing in securities of the Company by the Directors. After specific
enquiry of all Directors by the Company, all the Directors confirmed that
they had complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
for the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who are due to
retire and, being eligible, shall offer themselves for re-appointment at the

Annual General Meeting.
On behalf of the Board
Yeung Man Ying
Chairman

Hong Kong

17 March 2010
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The Company’s goal is to continue to increase its transparency to
shareholders and the public and to maintain a high standard of corporate
governance. The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a Board with high quality, sound internal control,

transparency, accountability and independence.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

Except for code provision E.1.2 as mentioned below, the Company
has complied with the code provisions and, where applicable, the
recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance Code for the
year ended 31 December 2009.

THE BOARD

Board functions

The Board is responsible for the promotion of the success of the Company
by directing and guiding its affairs in an accountable and effective
manner. Board members acknowledge their duty to act in good faith, with
due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its

shareholders.
The types of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;
Formulating strategic directions of the Company;
Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management, board members; and

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems

for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law.
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Board composition and practices
At 31 December 2009, the Board comprised six executive Directors and

three independent non-executive Directors:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying

Mr Wong Cho Tung

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Zhuang Xingfang

Mr Liu Hing Hung

Mr Xie Linzhen

Biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among them
are set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile” section on
pages 27 to 31 of this annual report.

Save as disclosed in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile”
section, none of the Directors has any connection (including financial,
business or family relationship) with each other as required to be

disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules.

The roles of the chairman (Ms Yeung Man Ying) are separated from
those of the president (Mr Wong Hei, Simon) in order to reinforce
their respective independence, accountability and responsibility.
The chairman is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group and the president, working with and
supported by the executive Directors, is responsible for managing the
Group’s business affairs, including the implementation of strategies
adopted by the Board and attending to the formulation and successful
implementation of Group’s policies and assuming full accountability to the

Board for all Group’s operations.
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The non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
contribute to the Company with diversified industry expertise, advise
the management on strategy development and ensure that the Board
maintains high standards of financial and other mandatory reporting as
well as provide adequate checks and balances to safeguard the interests

of the shareholders and the Company as a whole.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the

assessment of independence of non-executive Directors.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management including
the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by the Board
and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board before public

reporting.

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its Directors and officers for their liabilities arising out of

corporate affairs. The insurance coverage is reviewed annually.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to give all Directors
an opportunity to attend. Directors may attend meetings in person or
through other means of electronic communication in accordance with
the Bye-laws. All Directors are kept informed on a timely basis of major
changes that may affect the Group’s businesses, including relevant rules
and regulations. Directors shall have full access to information on the
Group and are able to obtain independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors. No request was made by any
Director for such independent professional advice in 2009. The company
secretary of the Company shall prepare minutes and keep records of
matters discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings, which

will be available for inspection by Directors upon request.
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The Board held four meetings in 2009. The following is the attendance

record of each Director at the Board meetings for the year under review:

Number of meetings attended /

Name of Director Number of meetings held

Ms Yeung Man Ying 4/4

Mr Wong Cho Tung 4/4

Mr Wong Hei, Simon 4/4

Mr Zhang Jianping 4/4

Ms Tang Rongrong 4/4

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard 4/4

Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond 1/4
(Resigned on 31 March 2009)

Mr Wong Sun 1/4
(Resigned on 31 March 2009)

Mr Zhuang Xingfang 4/4

Mr Liu Hing Hung 4/4

Mr Xie Linzhen 4/4
(Appointed on 25 January 2009)

Mr Wang Chengwei 0/4

(Resigned on 25 January 2009)

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
responsible for nominating appropriate person, either to fill in casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors for election by

shareholders at the general meeting of the Company.

As and when circumstances required, the Board will meet to discuss
nomination of new directors. In considering the suitability of a candidate
for directorship, the Board will consider criteria such as the candidate’s
qualifications, experience, expertise and knowledge as well as the

requirements under the Listing Rules.
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The re-election procedure set out in the Bye-laws provides that one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a multiple of
three, then the number nearest to but not less than one third) shall retire
from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to
retirement at least once every three years at each annual general meeting
of the Company. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he
retires. The Directors to retire by rotation will be those who have been
longest in office since their last re-election or appointment but as between
persons who become or were last re-elected Directors on the same day
those retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves) be

determined by lot.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of the
financial statements for each financial period which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows
for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have
selected appropriate accounting policies, applied them consistently,
made judgments and estimation that are prudent, fair and reasonable,
ensured all applicable accounting standards are followed and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are also
responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Group and which enable the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the Companies Ordinance (CAP 32 of the Laws of Hong

Kong) and the applicable accounting standards.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
for dealing in securities of the Company by Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, all Directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code for

the period covered by the annual report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) with written terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for assisting the
Board in achieving its goals of providing the packages needed to attract,
retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company

successfully.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include: (i) making
recommendations to the Directors on the Company’s policy and
structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on such remuneration; (ii) determining the terms
of the specific remuneration package of each executive Director and
senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by
the Directors from time to time; and (iv) considering and approving the
grant of share options to eligible participants pursuant to the share option
schemes adopted or to be adopted by the Company. Terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee which have been adopted by the Board

are available on the Company’s website.

The Remuneration Committee had one meeting in 2009 and
had reviewed the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management of the Group. The members and attendance of the meeting
are as follows:

Name of Director Number of meetings attended

Mr Wong Cho Tung 1

Mr Zhuang Xingfang 1

Mr Xie Linzhen 1
(Appointed on 25 January 2009)

Mr Wang Chengwei 0

(Resigned on 25 January 2009)

No Directors took part in any discussion about his or her own

remuneration.
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The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, two of whom
are independent non-executive Directors, being Mr Zhuang Xingfang
and Mr Xie Linzhen (replaced by Mr Wang Chengwei on 25 January
2009) and one executive Director, being Mr Wong Cho Tung. They
have substantial experience in human resources management. The

Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr Zhuang Xingfang.

Executive Directors, assisted by the Group’s Human Resources
department, are responsible for reviewing all relevant remuneration
information and obtaining market conditions in addition to considering
the performance of individuals and the profitability of the Group, and
proposing to the Remuneration Committee for consideration and
approval, remuneration packages for Directors and senior management.
Executive Directors, however, do not participate in the determination of

their own remuneration.

The primary objective of the remuneration policy on executive
remuneration package is to enable the Company to retain and motivate
executives in promoting the success of the Group. The remuneration
package comprises basic salary, and may include discretionary bonus

and/or share options.

Each of the executive Directors is entitled to a basic salary which is
subject to review by the Remuneration Committee after such executive

Directors has completed 12 months of services.

Subject to the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the
Company may, at its sole discretion, grant share options to executive
Directors in accordance with the share option schemes adopted by the

Company.

Each of the executive Directors (except Ms Yeung Man Ying and Mr
Wong Cho Tung) is entitled to a discretionary bonus as determined by the
Remuneration Committee by reference to the performance of the Group

and the Director.

Each of Mr Zhuang Xingfang, Mr Liu Hing Hung and Mr Xie Linzhen
entered into a letter of appointment with the Company to serve as the
independent non-executive Director for one year commencing on date of
appointment and subject to the right of the independent non-executive
Director or the Company to terminate the appointment of the independent
non-executive Director at any time by giving at least one month’s notice

in writing.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee (“Audit Committee”)
with the written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules and code provision C.3 of the Corporate Governance
Code. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
to provide an independent review of the effectiveness of the financial
reporting process, internal control and risk management system of the
Group and oversee the audit process and other duties and responsibilities

as assigned by the Board.

The Audit Committee members met twice in 2009 to review with senior
management and the Company’s external auditors the internal and
external audit findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, and Listing Rules and statutory compliance, and discussed
auditing, internal controls, risk management and financial reporting
matters (including the 2008 annual financial statements and 2009
interim financial statements before recommending them to the Board for

approval).

The following is the attendance record of each members at the Audit

Committee meetings for the year under review:

Number of meetings attended /

Name of Director Number of meetings held

Mr Liu Hing Hung 2/2

Mr Zhuang Xingfang 2/2

Mr Xie Linzhen 2/2
(Appointed on 25 January 2009)

Mr Wang Chengwei 0/2

(Resigned on 25 January 2009)

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr Liu Hing Hung, Mr Zhuang Xingfang and Mr
Xie Linzhen (replaced Mr Wang Chengwei on 25 January 2009). The
Audit Committee is chaired by Mr Liu Hing Hung who has professional

qualifications in accountancy.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group annual report for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

BEREES

ARBEKIRE ETARAE3 21 EREEE
AT RS RIS RIS C.3 R E M5 A E BitE
#EcERZES ((EREEE)) - BREE
ECIERERMBESTERAREMBRE
T2FF - BRI E R E IR 8 R 2 B AR
BYE  EEBREFANESFERIRHE
i E R AT o

ENEZEBEREN_TETNFRITTMAE
# o ERRERERARARZINIZEA AR
EHALRIMNBEZER - NEERMZ G5
RAIRAEG - AR EmRAIR %ﬁZL#F
S URLE TR - RIS ERE IR KA
BHREFEE (R %E%:E"ﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁ
RZZZNFHBAMBRRIEREFTGIAEZ
AT ECEITER ) E1TaT R o

g

UTRERERDBEFEAERRZEEGHLZ
HEACER

BITEEXRE

EEng HEEERE

EEHLAE 2/2

EfTH%E 2/2

HBRT A 2/2
(RZZEENF—AZ+HBZME)

T ET A 0/2

(R=ZFTNF—A-THRAEEI)

ECZBREH-RBEUNNTESTEEML
£ BT EERHBIREEER(R-EF
NE-A-THABREIRFEL) - BRE
SEhBEEAEREIR  RABEESS

g -

E

3

S TEEMASEEREEZE T NF
A=t HIEFEZFHR-



port 2009

Corporate Governance Report
EERRE

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has reviewed a service plan from Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu regarding their independence and objectivity and had a
meeting with Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the

Company, to discuss the scope of their audit and approve the scope.

The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and retention of the external auditors. For the year ended
31 December 2009, the Company paid Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the
external auditors of the Company, HK$1.5 million and HK$0.3 million as

audit fees and interim financial report of 2009 viewing fee respectively.

The auditors’ reporting responsibility is set out on pages 53 to 54 of this

annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control systems have been designed to allow the Directors
to monitor the Group’s overall financial position, safeguard its assets,
provide reasonable assurance against fraud and errors, and to manage

the risks in failing to achieve the Group’s objectives.

The Group has a defined scope of authority governing activities of the
Directors and senior management. Directors monitor the business
activities closely and review monthly financial results operations. The

Group from time to time updates and improves the internal controls.

The Directors acknowledges that it is their responsibility to maintain
effective risk management and internal control system and to review them
at regular intervals. The Directors manages risks by strategic planning,
appointment of appropriately qualified and experienced personnel at
senior management positions, monitoring the Group’s performance
regularly, maintaining effective control over capital expenditure and
investments, and setting a high standard of code of conduct for

employees to follow.
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INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit Department of the Group was responsible for
conducting internal audits of the Group. Internal audits are designed to
provide the Board with reasonable assurance that the internal control
systems of the Group are effective and the risks associated with the
achievement of business objectives are being managed properly. The
department also conducts other projects and investigation work as
required. The Directors were satisfied that an effective control system
had been in operation having reviewed the material controls and all other
major components of the internal control system of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
COMMUNICATIONS

The Group promotes investor relations and communications by setting
up meetings with the investment community. The Group also responds to
requests for information and queries from the investment community by

the investor relations personnel.

The Board is committed to provide clear and full information of the Group
to shareholders through sending the shareholders the Company’s interim
and annual reports, circulars, notices, financial reports as and when
appropriate and providing additional information to shareholders in the

“Investor Relations” section of the Company’s website.

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good opportunity for
communications between the Board and its shareholders. Shareholders
are encouraged to attend the annual general meeting. Notice of the
Annual General Meeting and related papers are sent to shareholders at
least 20 clear business days before the meeting and the said notice is also
published on the website of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The
Chairman and Directors will answer questions on the Group’s business
at the meeting. External auditors will also attend the Annual General

Meeting.
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According to the code provision E.1.2 of the Corporate Governance Code,
the chairman of the Board shall attend the annual general meeting of
the Company and arrange for the chairmen of the audit, remuneration
and nomination committees (as appropriate) or in the absence of the
chairman of such committees, another member of the committee
or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to be available to answer

questions at the annual general meeting.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 7 May 2009
(2009 AGM™), Ms Yeung Man Ying, the chairman of the Board, was
unable to attend due to unexpected business engagement. Mr Chan Tat
Wing, Richard, an executive Director and the chief finance officer of the
Group, chaired the 2009 AGM on behalf of the chairman of the Board
pursuant to the Bye-laws and was available to answer questions. Mr Wong
Cho Tung, an executive Director and a member of the Remuneration
Committee together with Mr Liu Hing Hung, an independent non-
executive Director and the chairman of the Audit Committee, were also
available at the 2009 AGM to answer questions from shareholders of the

Company.

Members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition and
such meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such

requisition.

Pursuant to rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, any vote of shareholders at
a general meeting must be taken by poll. Therefore, all the resolutions put

to the vote at the Annual General Meeting will be taken by way of poll.

The poll is conducted by the Company’s registrars and the results of the
poll will be published on website of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
Financial and other information is made available on the Company’s
website and updated regularly. Specific enquiries and suggestions by
shareholders can be sent in writing to the Board or the secretary of the

Company at the Company’s registered address.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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TO THE MEMBERS OF SIM TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements
of SIM Technology Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 142,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2009, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as of 31 December 2009 and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

17 March 2010
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Consolidated Income Statement

2 A 24
melaE
For the year ended 31 December 2009

HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—HLLFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses

Research and development expenses
Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses

Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Profit for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings per share (HK cents)
Basic and diluted

WA
SHERAR

EH

Hitslg A

H ol ss KB 18
MALRAEER
HHE R KA
1T
AR

B 75 A A
IR

AE A

NIIBIREEER -

ARBBIR
DEIR R

ez GBIl)

Notes
B aE

10

12

13

15

2009 2008
—SENE —TT)\fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHx FHT
2,983,532 2,988,617
(2,693,677) (2,604,750)
289,855 383,867
74,877 67,723
27,406 (3,342)
(79,942) (95,235)
(70,253) (80,505)
(90,260) (99,404)
(3,061) (1,167)
148,622 171,937
(15,002) (28,120)
133,620 143,817
128,975 143,817
4,645 -
133,620 143,817
8.5 9.5
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
e EmEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-TEAST-A=t-BLAE

2009 2008
—BENFE —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Profit for the year REE R 133,620 143,817
Other comprehensive income HEf 2wk
Exchange difference arising on translation AEE 2| EH
to presentation currency EEMERZER 6,319 39,362
Change in fair value of AEHERE Y
available-for-sale investments NHEES 25,366 (53,271)
Impairment loss on AR ERE 2 RERSE
available-for-sale investments - 23,900
Reclassification adjustment — transfer BFOERAE - HEAH#
to profit or loss on disposal HEREREEEBn
of available-for-sale investments (25,366) =
Surplus on transfer of land use rights BR LA A - (B B 438 - b (50 FR 42
and property, plant and equipment K% - BEREEE
to investment properties at fair value EYFEMEE 2 Bk 86,437 11,882
Deferred tax liability on surplus on transfer B LAZA - (B 88 3 4 bb 5 A 42
of land use rights and property, plant and KO - BEREEE
equipment to investment properties WEMEMELERGR L
at fair value RIETHIRE R (21,609) (2,971)
Other comprehensive income REHM R (FFRTIE)
for the year (net of tax) 71,147 18,902
Total comprehensive income for the year AEFEEEM R LREE 204,767 162,719




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A B R
At 31 December 2009
RZZEZENF+=-A=+—H

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights
Goodwill
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Available-for-sale investments
Deposits paid for land use rights

Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Notes and bills receivables
Other receivables, deposits

and prepayments

Pledged bank deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables
Other payables, deposits received
and accruals
Bank borrowings
Tax payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

FRBEE

BEWF

WE -~ BB RRE
TR

kS

BV AE

EIETIRE E

AHEERE

SIS T ERES T 2 RS

MENEE
&
FEW B BRI
e R IE K AR
Hi R - &
KIERN IR
2 HEMRITER
RITRER IR S

PR YT
ENESERAREE
Hi MR - EdizS

K e FOR
RITEE
PRI

mBEEFE
REERRBAR

Notes
PitEE

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
24

24

25
25

26

26
27

2009 2008
—BEAFE  —TT\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T
221,217 16,396
255,454 291,406
82,959 77,909
28,321 =
179,469 161,598
3,438 3,410

- 36,866
109,224 44,748
880,082 632,333
411,090 277,678
141,555 232,420
75,173 18,129
278,155 148,311
329,114 =
532,276 623,388
1,767,363 1,299,926
516,167 352,092
262,732 207,971
271,123 =
15,841 22,868
1,065,863 582,931
701,500 716,995
1,581,582 1,349,328
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e Mgk &

At 31 December 2009
R=FZhF+=A=1+—A8

Capital and reserves BAR K #E

Share capital &N

Reserves it
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7N/ BIA% R fE (G #E 5
Minority interests DERAR R M A
Total equity R iERE
Non-current liability FERBEE

Deferred tax liabilities ELEHIEAE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 142 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 17 March 2010 and are
signed on its behalf by:

WONG CHO TUNG
FHEE

DIRECTOR

EF

Notes

FieE

28
29

21

2009 2008
—EEAE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FHT
152,871 151,749
1,374,115 1,183,642
1,526,986 1,335,391
17,483 =
1,544,469 1,335,391
37,113 13,937
1,581,582 1,349,328

BNFOSAE IR AZGEMBHREACNR T —FTF
“ATLREEREHAE  YANTEFAREE -

WONG HEI, SIMON
B

DIRECTOR

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

2 A s S L aE4

/ /o Ej] 2%

NN

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—HLLFE

At 1 January 2008

Proftfor the year
(ther comprehensive
income for the year

Total comprehensive
income for the year

Issue of new shares dug to
exercise of share opfions
Transfer upon exercise
of share options
Recognition of equiy
setfled share based
payments
Dividends paid

At 31 December 2008

Proftfor the year
Other comprehensive
income for the year

Total comprehensive
income for the year

Issue of new shares dug to
exercise of share options

Transfer upon exercise
of share options

Recogntion of equity
settled share based
payments

Capital contribution from
minorty shareholders
0f a Subsiciary

Acquistions of subsidiaries

Dividends paid

At 31 December 2009

R-ZRNE-R-H

RERH
TEEf
ke

KRR
et
RirEREm
EZiE10)]
RiiGEREnEE

SRR

P
ZfiRE
A-BENETZA=1-H

RERH
TRl

FERENEEE

RiTlEEREn
EE0)
RAFERENEE

AR
pA T

HELTIHRR
ZEREA

WEHED

Rfhe

=

RFRNETZA=T-

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRS
Statutory Share  Properties  Investment
Share Share  surplus Other ~ option revaluation revaluation Translation Accumulated Minority
captl  premium  reseve  resee  resewe  resewe  resene  resene profits Total  Interests Total
HE BRE M RE HERR
B BHEE ENGRE AMRE 0 BE EGEE EMRE ENBR EMEN 0 &t BE &
HKS000  HKSO0D  HKSOOD  HKS000  HKSOOO  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSOOD  HK$00O
Tan fér Thr TEn  TEn TR Thr  TEn  TEr TR TR TEn
(Notea)  (Nofeb)
(W (st
161588 478880 27599 97091 11691 - 031 7283 3598 1245001 - 1245001
- - - - - - - - 13817 143817 - 13817
- - - - - 891 (M3 3932 - 1892 - 189w
- - - - - 891 @3) 93 43817 162719 - 162719
1ol 1481 - - - - - - -1 - 1R
- L0 = - (100 - - - - - - -
- - - -9 - - - - 94 -9
= = = = = = = - (83462 (83462 - (3342
b/ BB 759 g0 20l 89l - 1218 436313 133639 - 1331
- - - - - - - - 189H 189 Aekh 13360
- - - - - o8 - 6319 - 4 - 4
= = = = - 088 - 6319 189m  A012 46l 204767
112 8440 - - - - - - - 9 - 95
- 4w - - 4 - - - - - - -
- - - - 9% - - - - 9% - 929
= = = = = = = = = = 510 510
= = = = = = = = = - W 1228
= S = = S = = - ) 13 -
102871 4683 259 91 39 73739 - 118504 537940 152696 17483 1544469




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE_ZTNF+-A=+—HILFE

Notes:

(a)

(b)

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), before distribution of the net profit
each year, the subsidiaries established in the PRC shall set aside
10% of their net profit after taxation for the statutory surplus
reserve fund (except where the reserve has reached 50% of the
subsidiaries’ registered capital). The reserve fund can only be
used, upon approval by the board of directors of the relevant
subsidiaries and by the relevant authority, to offset accumulated
losses or increase capital.

Other reserve is arisen from the reorganisation in preparation for
the listing of the Company’s shares on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

5
Bt

(a)

(b)

A E ARFFE ([HE ) ERRERZBRE - 1
B2 M B A B EF AR Fm Fl 2 AT A B R
P 10% (EREERHBFEES (RBSENBARZE
MEARB0%ERIN) - ZEREESER AR KRR EIRK
BINAEAR - HARSHEENBARERS RANEEH
Bt -

REBARARMNEEH AR SAERATER LD
MAETEARESE 2 E bk -
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows

=AW A =2
wr 5IRE //HJEiE
For the year ended 31 December 2009
RE-FEAST-ASt-BLAE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Share-based payments expense
Recycling of gain on disposal of
available-for-sale investments
Impairment loss on available-for-sale
investments
(Reverse of) allowances for bad and
doubtful debts, net
Write-down of inventories
Gain from changes in fair values of
investment properties
Interest income

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade receivables

(Increase) decrease in notes and bills
receivables

Increase in other receivables, deposits and
prepayments

Increase (decrease) in trade and
notes payables

Increase (decrease) in other payables,
deposits received and accruals

Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Income tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

REES

B 75 A )

FLNPIRE (EH AR
M EFX
IrE
HEME - BERRE
2 B8 (Was)
PARSCAD 15 35K
HERHEEREM
B2 s
AHHEREZRE
B8
RARARA A (& E)
HER

T EHOR
REMFE QT EE
Yo zam

M EUA

HEAS BN
BERERE

5 ()R

R S EEROR D (38 )
MRS 8 B B (120 >

HABMERH, - e REBHIE
210
B AR R R 11 ()

HitsENIRR - EdiRE R
FE&TFIRE N OBl )

KEREZRE
BEHFLE
EARIFIEE A

RELEFH RS FH

2009 2008
—BBRE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FiE7T
148,622 171,937
3,061 1,167
190,447 204,394
45 (49)

9,259 9,491
(25,366) -
- 23,900

(91) 3,598
14,601 28,822
(4,013) -
(5,157) (8,105)
331,408 435,155
(145,556) 242,925
93,013 (184,115)
(57,044) 29,576
(127,984) (10,552)
160,959 (159,146)
28,131 (4,500)
282,927 349,343
5,157 8,105
(24,050) (20,186)
264,034 337,262
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Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows
FaRenex

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-FEATT-A=t-BLEE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Purchases of land use rights

Deposits paid for purchase of land use rights

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and

equipment
Development costs paid

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale

investments
Increase in pledged bank deposits

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of shares

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Repayment of bank borrowings

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Capital contribution from minority
shareholders of a subsidiary

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR, represented by
bank balances and cash

Group Limited Annual Report 2009

REES

BEWE  BELERE
BE AR

FAERSS iﬂﬁ%%iﬁZ&i
WHEH B A
m%m%»@%&&ﬁz
PRASSOR

EfNFREAAR
HETHEEREZ
PSR
EERIRITEFIE N

RARREFD RS FH

AEEE

BTG

RITE BB A

EBRITEE
ERE
ERFLE

ME AR DEHARE
ZEREAN

RE (AR MEES
REFE

RERALEEERAR
R

FNRERRE
Z{EEH

ERBH X

FHNRERREEEEE
BISRTTRAm AR &

2009 2008

—BBRE  —TT)\F

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
G T FiE7T
(80,827) (118,458)

(5,594) -

(97,546) -

30 (36,942) -
- 1,159
(119,689) (144,363)

62,679 =

(329,114) =
(607,033) (261,662)

9,562 1,642

457,813 173,391

(186,690) (173,391)

(27,348) (83,462)

(3,061) (1,167)

570 =

250,846 (82,987)

(92,153) (7,387)

623,388 620,440

1,041 10,335

532,276 623,388
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
T e BTSRRI R

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—HLLFE

— AR

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended) with limited liability. Its ultimate and immediate
holding company is Info Dynasty Group Limited (“Info
Dynasty”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands (“BVI”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section of the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“RMB"). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, as the directors consider that
it is a more appropriate presentation for a company listed in
Hong Kong and for the convenience of the shareholders.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the manufacturing,
design and development and sale of liquid crystal display
(“LCD") modules, mobile handset solutions, and wireless
communication modules and modems.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

RARDBBEARE-NN\—FRRE (S
SR BEREFMAAEREERAR - K
BREREEERARAREBEZES ([ X
BRZBLE | sEfMAKSL < Info Dynasty Group
Limited ([Info Dynasty]) » KA R Z =
BEREFBZEEMBEFTR 2 ARER AT

E?go

ARE(TARE ] BERRININGEEY - (ER
—RBEBN LT AN ERR - EFRRER
BMBEHRERABT2INE/RE -

ARBR—FRIREERAT - EBARZE
REBRBRBETRRE - BEIT AR RER
BEACBMRIE R BB 2 BUE - R HER
HHE °

BRANFTR] B AR RT 2 B RS B 75 3%
=R ([ BRI E 2R )

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new and revised IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and the International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”) of
the IASB which are or have become effective.

IAS 1 (Revised 2007)
R@ETERE 1 5 (2T FLIEET)

IAS 23 (Revised 2007)
RERTERIE 23 5 (ZETEFRKIERT)

IAS 32 & 1 (Amendments)

RAEE  AREERMBEREHEAERE
g ((BEEReEAZE S ]) MMHIA TR &
RAEETER - B5] R ke ([ #7] RARERT IR
e R ) RERMHERERNZEG L
BRMBsRE2ERE e ((BRMRE]) &
FERI RRERAREE AR -

Presentation of financial statements

EXTIp e

Borrowing costs

EERA

Puttable financial instruments and

obligations arising on liquidation

REEHERIE 32 SERE L SR (BRTA)

BREELZIAERTAREE



Q gﬂv} Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
r_l,—'\,64 I_ A MIERERMETE

e o For the year ended 31 December 2009
| .I ] HE-_ZTAFT-A=1+—HLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)

rt 2009

2. BREVETE] RARISR] 2 BIRR B 15
=2 ([ BB PR EZER 1)
(%)

IFRS 1 & IAS 27
(Amendments)

BURR B 7 i RIS 15 &
BIFR & T 2ERIEE 27 5% (IB5TA)

IFRS 2 (Amendment)
BUFR BF 75 3 S 22 A 3 2 5% (18R] A )

IFRS 7 (Amendment)
BIRR B ISR S XERISE 7 57 (3] AN)

IFRS 8
I % B 75 3 5 2 R 58 8 51
IFRIC 9 & IAS 39
(Amendments)
BRI 2 ZE 95k &
ReET 2RI ZE 39 5% (1BRTA)

IFRIC 13
BIFR IR & 5 1358

IFRIC 15
BRI 5% 155

IFRIC 16
BIFRIR % 5 1658

IFRIC 18
BRI 5% 18557

IFRSs (Amendments)

BIFR A R e 2R Il (£ /T AS)

IFRSs (Amendments)

BIFR A R i e 2R Rl (£ /T AS)

Cost of an investment in a subsidiary,
jointly controlled entity or associate
B AR - HEEZEGIE S E R RIRE KA

Vesting conditions and cancellations

57 R 5k {F e At R

Improving disclosures about financial instruments
RECHTANESR

Operating segments
EENHE

Embedded derivatives

BRAPTETLAR

Customer loyalty programmes

P BHETE

Agreements for the construction of real estate

AR SE o5

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

HHRINEFRFRE

Transfers of assets from customers

BETFNEE

Improvements to IFRSs issued in 2008, except for the
amendment to IFRS 5 that is effective for annual periods
beginning or after 1 July 2009

RZET )\ F R 60 BRI 75 3R & 2 Bl A B - MBI BR B 7S

ERHANESHR BTN T NF LA — B2 &%
B9 4F 5 B R AR R BR A1

Improvements to IFRSs issued in 2009 in relation to the
amendment to paragraph 80 of IAS 39

RZZETNF M) BRI 53R 5 AR A B - 75 B T RIRR
EE AR 3957 5 80 R 1EH 2 155T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE VSRR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

BRANFTE] R AMEF] 2 BIFR B 75 3%
HEA ([ BRI RE 2R )
(%)

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised IFRSs has had no material effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the current or prior
accounting periods.

New and revised IFRSs affecting presentation and
disclosure only
IAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of financial statements

IAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the financial statements) and
changes in the format and content of the financial statements.

IFRS 8 Operating segments

IFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that has not resulted in a
redesignation of the Group’s reportable segments (see note 7)
and changes in the basis of measurement of segment profit or
loss, segment assets and segment liabilities.

Improving disclosures about financial instruments
(amendments to IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures)
The amendments to IFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements in respect
of financial instruments which are measured at fair value.
The amendments also expand and amend the disclosures
required in relation to liquidity risk. These amendments have
no material effect to the Group as the Group did not hold any
financial instruments which are measured at fair value as at
31 December 2009.

BR NPt BN - SRR RARE T BRI 75
BEEUHAKE B ATSEE SR 25E
MBHRRALBEATE -

HE 2D RIRE 2 R RABIER] B B 8
HERH
B & a1 BRI 1 55 ( — FE L FAE1EET) 5
A2
B e sERE 15 (Z ST F 85T IR Y
FURZHEERL A (BEEFT M BRRAEE)
REBHBHRENEARATNES) -

BIER AT 75 o R 8 & DR

BB TS 3R 5 R F 8 R {E A —TRIRFE AR -
WEREHAEBZAIHEN B (RME7)AE
#aln hEHFESBRNHER D REE
ROBERBAEE -

HED AT ANRE (B EHREERE 75
EETA [/ TA - H#E])

B B SR LERIE 7 5% (IEETA) EAIARF
B BN T AR FEFEMFTORE - %
FEAARNTBEARETRBDECRARMAT R
B ARAEER-ZEENF+=A=1+—H
BESETANAEFENERTA %%
ERIREAEEL MERTE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MIERERMETE
For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZTAFT-A=1+—HLFE

Annual Report 2009

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

BRANFN BT B AMEF] 2 B RS B 75 3%
=R ([ BB E2ER )
(&)

New and revised IFRSs affecting the reported results and/or
financial position
IAS 23 (Revised 2007) Borrowing costs

In previous years, the Group expensed all borrowing costs that
were directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset when they were incurred. IAS
23 (Revised 2007) removes the option previously available to
expense all borrowing costs when incurred. The adoption of
IAS 23 (Revised 2007) has resulted in the Group changing
its accounting policy to capitalise all such borrowing costs as
part of the cost of the qualifying asset. The Group has applied
the revised accounting policy to borrowing costs relating
to qualifying assets for which the commencement date for
capitalisation is on or after 1 January 2009 in accordance
with the transitional provisions in IAS 23 (Revised 2007). The
revised accounting policy has been applied prospectively from
1 January 2009 and does not have a material effect on the
reported results and financial position of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods as the borrowing costs
of the Group are not directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective.

FEREXER, U BARROIET KRBT
Z B A R S 2R A

Bl @ s E R FE 2355 ( — FEELFXE]) [BE
A

RBEFE - AEBERWE - BEREENS
BERAEERBHNEERARBELERERAR
BRYIX - BFRERIENF 23| (=TT LF
ERT) R EEERARELEERSERT
SHPEEMER - RABIFR G ERFE 2358 (=
TRLFEI) R AEEER THBSFK
B BMEAEZSBERS  FRAEBRE
ERAR D - ARERIEEFR S EAE
235 (ZTTEFER]) BB IRPIERERT
SHEBRR  R_TTNF-A—BHZRRAR
BEXMABREENBERA - ZRKERTEF

BERMRWENE —_TTNF—H—RB 1§
HAKEERN BTG HRNRERERY
BIRRELEEATE  DARKEWE 2R
SEEREREEVEERBENEERSE

AREBY EIEFEA TS BMERRERZ
] RIS R - (ST AR -

IFRSs (Amendments)

BIFR R 75 3R 22 Rl (B8 RTAX)

IFRSs (Amendments)

RIS ERI (BFTA)

IAS 24 (Revised)
R AERZE 24 5% (K185T)

IAS 27 (Revised)
BFR @RS 27 5% (KYBET)

IAS 32 (Amendment)
@RI 3257 ((E7] )

Amendment to IFRS 5 as part of
improvements to IFRSs May 2008!

&R BIBR B 5 e 55 B (R AR EUE
—EEN\Fh AR BEREN —H!

Improvements to IFRSs April 20092
HOE Z BTN A BRI R 2R 2

Related party disclosures®

AR T AR R

Consolidated and separate financial statements!
RE KB B HIRR

Classification of rights issues*
AR S



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

BRANFTE] R AMEF] 2 BIFR B 75 3%
HEA ([ BRI RE 2R )
(%)

New and revised IFRSs affecting the reported results and/or
financial position (conTINUED)

IAS 39 (Amendment)
BRe et RIS 39 5% ({53 AN)

IFRS 1 (Amendment)
BABR B R ¥R 2E RSB 155 (1857 4%)

IFRS 1 (Amendment)

SRR ERER R BRI AT R AEERT
2 B R B R S o 2 U ()

Eligible hedged items!
HERERIER !

Additional exemptions for first-time adopters®

RSN B RR A

Limited exemption from comparative IFRS 7

disclosures for first-time adopters®

BIFR I 3R 2R RISE 1 5% (1B FTA)

BRARME BV BRESERNE 7 R BBEEULRE T

BRE#HRS

IFRS 2 (Amendment)
BREA RS TR HE RIS 2 5% (15T 4)

IFRS 3 (Revised)

B RRE 2E RIS 3 5% (K818ET)
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! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.

2 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2009 and 1 January 2010, as appropriate.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010.
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011.
’ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZFAE+-_A=1+—BHLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

BRANFN BT B AMEF] 2 B RS B 75 3%
=R ([ BB E2ER )
(&)

The application of IFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting
for business combination for which the acquisition date is
on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 July 2009. IAS 27 (Revised) will affect
the accounting treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership
interest in a subsidiary.

IFRS 9 “Financial instruments” introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial assets
and will be effective from 1 January 2013, with earlier
application permitted. The standard requires all recognised
financial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” to be measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that (i) are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows and (ii) have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are generally
measured at amortised cost. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at fair value. The application
of IFRS 9 has no material impact on the classification and
measurement of the Group’s financial assets.

In addition, as part of Improvements to IFRSs issued in
April 2009, IAS 17 Leases has been amended in relation to
the classification of leasehold land. The amendments will
be effective from 1 January 2010, with earlier application
permitted. Before the amendments to IAS 17, lessees were
required to classify leasehold land as operating leases and
presented as prepaid lease payments in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The amendments have
removed such a requirement. Instead, the amendments
require the classification of leasehold land to be based on the
general principles set out in IAS 17, that are based on the
extent to which risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a
leased asset lie with the lessor or the lessee. The application of
the amendments to IAS 17 might affect the classification and
measurement of the Group’s leasehold land.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE VSRR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—BHLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. REFTE] R IEE] 2 B FR B 3 3R
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL H2H (BB R EZER )
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) (#&)
(CONTINUED)
The directors of the Company anticipate that the application RN FIEETEEE R Mg s B s Ry 248
of the other new and revised standards, amendments B BE] AR BRI HRR T EERY
or interpretations will have no material impact on the 2 o
consolidated financial statements.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EXREFBE

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for investment properties
and certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition
or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZFAE+-_A=1+—BHLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. ERFEFBER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (CONTINUED) SHEE (@)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the business
combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition
under IFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost
of the business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

PHEREREEZAHNBAREERER
RENEREENBRADRZY o DBBIRE
ST EEFERBRRERE 6 B BNZREF
Bae®  URBAFAHEDBIRREHRN
PR - DBIRREGERBL D BBIRE
BB ARRENSENAEEERLH -
ROBIRRABHURNEEREBRENIELER
SMEE DATRR % SR E RS ©

E3 L a=ut
WHEEXGHARBE ST EEAAR KA
BRXDEBMGTZEE IEASEAEZR
&+ DA RS B A i BB 5 T B B TR AR
TAZAFELERE  SNELAHPEEREG
AR AGE - FFABEBRTEHRENSES
5% [ R A0F ) HERIKIE 2 g 75 2 Al sk B &
EAERKREE  HAKERHZAFE
MR e

AEmEE c BEERAREE - HFEK
A (BNVEB A AR A BB A LB PTG < R
ZABAEE BERIRABEZRFEFE
ZHER BN )FHE - WREHFEER - A%
BREEREELD ZABMEE BEREARE
BZRAFEFEIBEFREBAHFEA - K
FBH R BB RERR A 18 S

DEIRRN IR TS 2 s 1) PR D B
RREHREE ABRIREBFBEZRF
EFELLL PR E -



FNFFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAE MR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—BHLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRSETEE (&)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses and is
presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZTAFT-A=1+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. SETEUGR ()
(CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition (CONTINUED) WA FERR ()

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount.

Value Added Tax (“VAT”) refund is recognised as income
when the Group’s rights to receive the VAT refund has been
established.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity are recorded in its functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or
loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve).

KECREENFSWRMARSHELER - I

SEREEAS LERNERMNE - ZMERS
MEENREFR  SBSREEREFY

REWERE IR (AT R R FTEIR S BOR -

RERER ([HBET ) RAE B A REUR [
BT Z HER B HESL IS R AR I

St
RipRFRER SE BN BERKRE - MR
HNEBEREBNINEER TR - RIAEINEE

B (BERREXBNEIBLERE) RRH A
HERAERGE AR - RiRE BB A5
KREENEEHEBRZAERNERSKRE -
BAFESIRBZINESIENIEERIRE TH1%
BEATERRZEXRENEE  ENEFIE
L XA ABRRSEE IR R A~ TH0E -

REBERENMBRESRAAMELNERE
£ REELABRERSRAER - REER

HIFEHRIEEMEENERZR
FﬁE?E Eﬁmﬁﬁwu °

REEEH

REIFEVBRENEN  AEEERNE
EXBEAUBRERHILDEREXGESARE
B 25 8% (BIET) - mEKA KR A
RERFIERTAME - EXNERZRER
Hitv 2R R KA s (B ) REt -



FAFFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—BHLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

BEAREFBER (#&)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable and deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

BB
FIEHASTERNEENHERECHREZ 2
A o

RS ENBIEDIRAFERTBIRNGTE  ER
7ot i 81| 13 478 L th £ [ A JE SR T S FE L 2 IR
ASHATIAE - MR RRFKATN 2
HE - WA ZERERMYEFTE - &
EEAREFRIBAEIRE R RS B LB sk
REEM 2 FRRGTE o

BERIANGE P BRRANEE M B EREE
EAERRFENAARARENECERER
ARR - RETIR B EBE SR A A R
ZFRRER 'TE%EFAE%iﬁﬁE%U_Tﬁi_TTD%ﬁéﬁﬁ%%E
B - AT A AT HURE R E R R
MIBEE - WET Eﬁ%%ﬁﬂ?ﬁ;ﬁiﬁﬂﬂwﬁ&m
—EAFEERVUEN KSR 2 R EE
KA E(EHA R MO%FE AT ERRE
MEENAME -

FERERBABENRRMB AR 2REMSIBZ
ARG ZAMER  EEANEERZENY

RERRORERZEA TSRS
K2 BB Z BRABRIN - BZFHRERBEAE
RS R ZEMELNBEENIREE @ BER
AR A A BE R ZEMB 2 ERB S A
B - SWTRHN A R A RO B - 05 T HE

7
o °©



ted Annual Report 2009

=
A
:‘* e * Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ot 74 BAMBRENE

T . =
JLr g For the year ended 31 December 2009
'\ BE-TTAGI-A=+—BILEE

-

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. ERSFBEEK(E)

(CONTINUED)

Taxation (CONTINUED)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred
tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into
an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

BEAREFBER (#&)

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
subsidies are intended to compensate. Government subsidies
related to depreciable assets are recognised as deferred
income in the consolidated statement of financial position
and transferred to profit or loss over the useful lives of the
related assets. Other government subsidies are recognised
as revenue over the periods necessary to match them with
the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a
systematic basis. Government subsidies that are receivable
as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or
for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
are charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure, except
for those transfer from property, plant and equipment and
land use rights which are measured at fair value at date
of transfer. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at their fair value using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZFAE+-_A=1+—BHLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. ERFEFBER (&)
(CONTINUED)
Investment properties (CONTINUED) BREWE (#)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, over their estimated
useful lives after taking into account of their estimated
residual value.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed as
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that item
at the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in properties revaluation reserve.
On the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant
revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to accumulated
profits.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

ERETBE ()

Property, plant and equipment (coNTINUED)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on recognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.

Land use rights

Land use rights represent the prepaid lease payments
of leasehold interests in land under operating lease
arrangements and are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms, except for those held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation purpose and classified as investment
properties are carried at fair values.

If land use rights becomes an investment property because its
use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-occupation,
any difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised in other
comprehensive income and included in properties revaluation
reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset,
the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to
accumulated profits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EXREFBER(E)

(CONTINUED)

Intangible assets

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development (or from the development phase of an internal
project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have
been demonstrated:

° the technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

° the intention to complete the intangible asset and use
or sell it;

° the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

° how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

° the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

° the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable
to the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria. Where no internally generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETBER (@)

Intangible assets (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where they
satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair values
can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible assets
is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in
a business combination are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Technical know-how acquired in a business combination
comprise the rights to use certain technologies for the
manufacture of wireless communication module solutions
and mobile handset design solutions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

ERETBE(#)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets other
than goodwill (see the accounting policy in respect of
goodwill above)

At end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. In
addition, intangible assets not yet available for use are tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that they may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (&)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified to either available-
for-sale investments or loans and receivables. All regular
way purchases or sale of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-
to-maturity investment. Available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve,
until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to
be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

ERETBE(#)

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Financial assets (conTINUED)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade receivables, notes and
bills receivable, other receivables and deposits, pledged
bank deposits and bank balances) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss
on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets of the Group are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets
are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below its
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

BEAREFBER (&)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (conTINUED)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period of 90 days.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment losses was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

ERETBE ()

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (conTINUED)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss
is recognised directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in investment revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and notes payables, other
payables and accruals and bank borrowings are initially
measured at fair values and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

£RT A (8)

SHEERE (&)

A E 2 R E 2 REBBETER AR
HARTEIE s R BT - REBBRR A FENEMA
EMEEEREMEERERTERRNEE
ShFHEET R -

EHEERKE
A—GKEBERRETZERBEARERATATS
REBFAET LA NIRRT AR SR A EN
BATAMERTUDE -

BARTARBHANAKEEE 2 SREES K
BREMBRERZEFEL -

BB
BERMNZETGEERBEZBHERARRE
FAHAIRE D MBS 2770k - ERMEX[ER
RZAERABENEFH(WER) BE 8
BT R ARAER S REFE

B HIRE R REERER o

ERRE

ERAERRERNEZRIRTER  HMAERN
RIBNEA ERAURRITEEVNSRAFER
£ 0 E AR A GE R BRI ORI S A AN AT

o

bl el

RATA
RNATBET 2 RAT EAC WS RIENSGE
BRITRARBAL °



FAFFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IREMISIRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3. EXEFBERE)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to accumulated profits.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

EXEREE

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as
to maintain creditor and market confidence and to substain
future development of business. The Group defines the
capital of the Group as the total shareholders’ equity.

The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS M A
Categories of financial instruments SRTEER
2009 2008
—sEnE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Financial assets CRIEE
Loans and receivables (including B EUER R
cash and cash equivalents) (BiEReKREEEER) 1,258,025 1,009,616
Available-for-sale investments AIEHEZRE - 36,866
Financial liabilities A=A
Amortised cost B EA A 900,616 397,141
Financial risk management objectives and policies PSR EEN B ZEBR

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
receivables and payables, bills receivable, notes receivables
and payables, other receivables and payables, accruals,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and bank borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented
on a timely and effective manner.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED) 5. £@TIA (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies B EEEN B ZEECR (R)
(CONTINUED)
Currency risk B b

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign currency sales
and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. Approximately 25% (2008: 25%) of the Group’s sales are
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency
of the group entity making the sale, whilst almost 50% (2008:
50%) of costs are denominated in the group entity’s functional
currency.

At the end of the reporting period, the major financial assets
and liabilities of the Group denominated in currencies other
than the functional currency of the respective group entities
are trade receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances,
trade payables and bank borrowings and the amounts are
disclosed in notes 24, 25, 26 and 27 respectively.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
end of the reporting date are as follows:

United States Dollars (“USD”) %7t

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arises.

REBZZMBARAIIMNEETEER - €A%
EEHINERRR - AEBHEEN25% (=F
TNF 5% ANEEERETEERENINES
BN EMEEHE - TAI50% (ZFT)\F ¢
50%) MR AR AR E BRI EHAE -

RFERR  AEENETESHEERAE
NEZBEEERIEEELIINNEBHE -
HEEERAGBARKE SRR - BEMRIT
T R1T46E%  BNESRRRRITEE -
HiBRE SR D BIRKIFE24 - 25+ 26 K 27 #E1T
Wi -

ML BHLE - ARBUIMNEGHENE B S E

REEBEMNREAENDT !
Assets Liabilities
BE afE
2009 2008 2009 2008

—EEAF —TT/\F ZEBEEAF —_TT/\F

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

TR TR FET TR

124,319 279,852 359,989 47,487
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5.

TR T A (#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Currency risk (coNTINUED)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a
10% (2008: 10%) increase and decrease in RMB against
USD. 10% (2008: 10%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 10% (2008: 10%) change in
foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in post-tax profit (2008: negative number indicating
a decrease in post-tax profit) where RMB strengthen 10%
against USD for the current year. For a 10% weakening of
RMB against USD, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the post-tax profit.

Profit (loss) w Al (E1R)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure on outstanding USD
bank balances, receivables, payables and bank borrowings of the
Group at the end of the reporting period.

Price risk
There are no available-for-sale investments and no price risk
exposure to the Group as at 31 December 2009.

The Group’s available-for-sale investments are measured
at fair value at 31 December 2008. Therefore, the Group is
exposed to potential loss in market value resulting from an
adverse change in prices. The management would manage
this exposure by closely monitoring the performance of the
investments and market conditions. The management will
consider diversifying the portfolio of investments as they
consider appropriate.

B E R EE A B AR EEBOR (8D

B (&)
BURE DT
TREAVEEREFRH AR LETIHER
BH10% (ZZTZT)\F : 10%) 2 BUKE - 10%
“EENFI0%)RMEEEBAEANR
PESROIE R T A 2 BURVE R - WHEEE
HIERTI L RIERE) 2T - MERESITEER
HEASNEEE Zr‘ﬁiféﬁfé?ﬁ%lﬁﬁ : IE’\HﬂEE
HABENBURRER 2 10% (ZFF/\F :
10%) Z &) - T5IF/R IEBR R R & FI1E 0
—ET)NF AR REBREFRD) © i
ARBHETHBEARKEZELO% - iSEHB
BBEMERBERARZFE

2009 2008
—2TRE  —2T)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tt T
17,854 (21,124)

M EE - IRBXE$’§IEA¢$$ RUARTTATEZ R
B8 R B RIRARRITER AR
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RZZBZENF+-_A=1+—H AKEAHE
ERERRNTEIIR - Bt - NEBAERE
RE) TR B ST EREERRMER -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5.

ﬁmﬂl/\ ll‘ﬁ

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Price risk (conTinuED)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to equity price risks as at 31 December 2008.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
10% higher, investment valuation reserve would increase
by approximately HK$3,687,000 for the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2008 as a result of the changes in fair
value of available-for-sale investments.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk are primarily attributable to trade
receivables, other receivables and deposits, notes and bills
receivables and bank balances.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at 31 December 2009 and 2008 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end of the
reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts.

The Group’s bank balances and cash are deposited with
banks in Hong Kong and the PRC and the Group has limited
the exposure to any single financial institution. The credit
risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are
banks with good credit-rating.

B E R EE A B R EBUCR (8
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5.

TR T A (#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Credit risk (conTiNUED)

The Group has concentration of credit risks with exposure
limited to certain customers. As at 31 December 2009, two
(2008: two) customers amounted HK$112,803,000 (2008:
HK$160,766,000) comprised approximately 80% (2008:
69%) of the Group’s trade receivables. These customers are
within the same mobile phone technology industry in the PRC.
The management closely monitors the subsequent settlement
of the customers and does not grant long credit period to the
counterparties. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group has undiscounted cash
flow of approximately HK$274,705,000 on bank borrowings
payable within one year with weighted average interest rate of
1.3% per annum. The carrying amount of such borrowings
as at 31 December 2009 is approximately HK$271,123,000
(2008: Nil).

The directors consider that liquidity risk is limited after
considering the future cash flows of the Group in the
foreseeable future, including the repayment schedule of bank
borrowings as discussed above and the short-term liabilities
which are required to repay within three months from the end
of the reporting period. The Group manages liquidity risk by
maintaining adequate reserves by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

BB EIE A B AR ()

B (&)
$'§ITZ{%E\H|‘@§%¢E’U’I o mEREHR
ETEF -R_ZETNF+_A=1t—80 ™
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BERTERAXZHEHTREREEM - stk
5 ARRIESRARAKEZEERREAKR
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REE AR

EERPDECARTH  AEESERRER
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L

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5.

LRI A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate bank borrowings and bank balances.

The Group currently does not have a cash flow interest rate
hedging policy. However, management closely monitors its
exposure to future cash flow risk as a result of change on
market interest rate and will consider hedging changes in
market interest rates should the need arise. A 100 basis
point change is used when reporting cash flow interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change
in interest rates.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated
on the fluctuation of London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR™) arising from the Group’s variable interest rate
borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The management considers that the Group’s exposure to
future cash flow risk on variable-rate bank balances as a result
of the change of market interest rate is insignificant and thus
variable-rate bank balances are not included in the sensitivity
analysis.

The sensitivity analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. If the interest rate of
bank borrowings had been 100 basis point higher/lower,
the Group’s post-tax profit for each of the year ended 31
December 2009 would decrease/increase by HK$2,711,000.
This is mainly attributable to the bank interest expenses under
finance costs.

B E R EE A B R EBUCR (8
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5.

LRI A (@)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets with standard terms and
conditions and traded in active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices. The fair value of
other financial assets and financial liabilities is determined
in accordance with general accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable market transactions and dealer quotes for similar
instruments.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values at the end of the reporting period.

REVENUE

DFE
ERBREGRRGHERRNERRBT SRS
EMEEZRAFEDZETSHMBZEAEN
B - HteREENEMBEZATETR
ARNEERARBF AR REDTERAA
BERENmERXZNERKABRTANEEER
BABETAEE °

EXZRA/NFE M BHR D IABIERAINRZ
ERMEEMSR A B RAERELNRE R
L2 AFEHRE -

Iy 28

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold net of returns.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Wanis O B EYHIRR R IRER A WA KB

IR °

The Group has adopted IFRS 8 Operating Segments with
effect from 1 January 2009. IFRS 8 is a disclosure standard
that requires operating segments to be identified on the basis
of internal reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the executive directors for the purpose
of allocating resources to segments and assessing their
performance. In contrast, the predecessor standard (IAS 14,
Segment Reporting) required an entity to identify two sets
of segments (business and geographical) using a risks and
returns approach. In the past, the Group’s primary reporting
format was business segments. The application of IFRS 8
has not resulted in a redesignation of the Group’s reportable
segments as compared with the primary reportable segments
determined in accordance with IAS 14, nor has the adoption
of IFRS 8 changed the basis of measurement of segment
result, assets or liabilities.

AEBE _FENF— A BEFRMBERYH
BEEANESHREENR - BRI BERELER
FE8WR AW LR - RELED BERE
HITEERNRERESNBLHEEREM
EHMERERAEBEARE D 2 AEP R EEE
Bl e HEmME - STATA R (B &5 2R
F14FNERE) BREEERARER D HREH
ML ENR(EHHBMMENER) - B
£ AEENTIEERVALEBEHE - 8R
BRI S ERIE 14 REEN 2 RHD
BE - BRABERMBHREERESHRLEY
BEHEDAKBEN A BRDLE - FRABFRES
BHREENFSRNMEEHERDEEE - B
EXRENGEREE -
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED) 7. DEER(#E)
The Group currently organised into three revenue streams — REBIRA =R ARE — tHEBB) FTHARR
sale of mobile handset solutions, sale of LCD modules and R HERBETER R HEEQBMER
sale of wireless communication modules and modems. These REEH - ZZWARRBATESERER]
revenue streams are the basis of the internal reports about ZEBBAEEBKIED 2 AR E - UOBLE
components of the Group that are regularly revised by the RT DR RIE o

executive directors in order to allocate resources to segments
and to assess their performance.

Segment revenues and results - ONSES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results TRAASEIZEED B ZMAREEST
by operating segment:

For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE—ZFTTNF+_A=+—HIFEF

Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of  modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules HERR

HERE HERSR BAER  Elimination  Consolidated

FHRBAAR BTRER REE® isH Re

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR T TR

Revenue WA

External sales HIMNEE 1,834,995 204,664 943,873 - 2,983,532

Inter-segment sales HIEREE = 44,096 = (44,096) =
Total k) 1,834,995 248,760 943,873 (44,096) 2,983,532
Segment profit (loss) RN (EE) 15,038 (11,828) 127,371 = 130,581
Other income H A 11,617
Corporate expenses DAY (19,894)
Gain from changes in fair values BBNMELTEZS

of investment properties Wk 4,013
Recycling of gain on disposal of B EHEERED

available-for-sale investments Bz s 25,366

Finance costs BEKAE (3,061)

Profit before taxation B AR A 148,622
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED)

7. 7EER(E)

Segment revenues and results (CONTINUED)
For the year ended 31 December 2008

PEBARES (H)
BE T/ \F+_A=+—HIFEF

Revenue WA
External sales HIMEE
Segment profit HNERA
Other income HAA
Corporate expenses DAY
Impairment loss on AHEHERE
available-for-sale investments BEEE
Finance costs AR
Profit before taxation BT AR A

Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules HEER
HERH HERS BER Consolidated
FRBIAR BTESR REEH ra
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
1,728,823 453,338 806,456 2.988,617
46,593 4,012 161,098 211,703
8,105
(22,804)
(23,900)
(1,167)
171,937

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment result represents the profit earned or loss incurred
by each segment without allocation of recycling of gain on
disposal of available-for-sale investments, gain from changes
in fair values of investment properties, rental income, interest
income, other income, corporate expenses and finance
costs. This is the measure reported to the executive directors
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at mutually agreed terms.

AEEZED R G BERER M 3 AT A
SEZ S BRRER - DBRERKELED
FEHERHBEREMBE L 2 W  REME
NP EEFYE - BEWA -~ FBEA - Bl
WA~ RAIAXRBERRZER T & DR
EEZWamkEE - W2 TRTES 25
E77%  WETERD B MR -

DR SR B E 2 FE
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

7. 7EER (&)

Segment assets and liabilities
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities
by operating segment:

At 31 December 2009

Segment assets PEEE
Investment properties REMZ
Land use rights TibfERE
Deferred tax assets BERHEAE

Deposits paid for land use rights FREHEREL N RS
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments  EftEMFE - 4 RFEMZUE

Pledged bank deposits CHEARTER
Bank balances and cash ROEBLAS
Consolidated assets GREE
Segment liabilties HEERE
— attributable to sale of LCD modules —~HEREBENERES
— attributable to sale of mobile ~HERHTRER
handset solutions FRE(L
— attributable to operating segment —HERBBETERN

other than sale of LCD modules (note) SNEEE AR ()

EftrE - Bldke

Other payables, deposits received

and accruals RIEFT R
Bank borrowings RITEE
Tax payable JEfRE
Deferred tax liabilities EREHEAR

Consolidated liabilties GRBE

Consolidated
)
HK$'000
THR

1,277,521
221,217
38,342
3,438
109,224
136,307
329,114
532,276

2,647,445

226,177

PEEERERE
TR AEFiREEHHEINEERAE
DT
R=EENF+—F=+—H
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules HERS
HEBE HERR BAER
FREALRR BRER REEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ti#n Ti#n Ti#gn
782,910 183,419 311,198
- 226,177 -
1,989 - _

1,989
469,073
697,239

81,660
271,123
15,841

37,113

1,102,976
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED) 7. DEER(E)
Segment assets and liabilities (CONTINUED) PEEERAEE)
At 31 December 2008 RZFFENFF+ZA=+—H
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules HEER
HEBD HER® AR Consolidated
FRBFIAR BTER REEH e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT THT THT TET
Segment assets PEEE 528,203 188,977 179,256 896,436
Investment properties REME 16,396
Property, plant and equipment I EN 116,679
Land use rights T ERE 66,490
Deferred tax assets ERREEE 3,410
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE 36,866
Deposits paid for land use rights ARETHFRE 2 e 44,743
Other receivables, deposits HiEls0E « e
and prepayments RAENFE 127,846
Bank balances and cash ROERLAS 623,388
Consolidated assets GREE 1,932,259
Segment liabilities HEEE
— attributable to sale of LCD modules ~ —HERRBENMERER = 90,234 = 90,234
— attributable to sale of wireless —HEREBAERR
communication modules By
and modems - - 58 58
— attributable to operating segment —HERBBETERMINM
other than sale of LCD 2ENEER ()
modules (note) 402,670
492,962
Other payables, deposits HinEf70E « EliRE R
received and accruals [ET3UE 67,101
Tax payable R 22,868

Deferred tax liabilities EERBEE 13,937

Consolidated liabilities GRAR 596,868
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

TEER (R)

Segment assets and liabilities (conTiINUED)

Note:

Liabilities attributable to operating segment other than sale of
LCD modules represented payables to common suppliers of the
operating segment other than sale of LCD modules, which cannot
be allocated to the respective segments on a reasonable basis.

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and

allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than investment properties, land use rights, pledged
bank deposits, bank balances and cash, deposits
paid for land use rights, deferred tax assets and other
receivables, deposits and prepayments. Assets used
jointly by operating segments are allocated on the
basis of the revenues earned by individual operating
segments; and

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than other payables, deposits received and
accruals, tax payable, bank borrowings and deferred
tax liabilities. Liabilities for which operating segments
are jointly liable are allocated in proportion to segment
assets.

TREERAE(H)

MEE : B4R BRI A S 0 B 2 SR (5 0 B i3
FETSHE R BN SR IA SN B S R 0 BB
EENRE  MEEARHREAWAE -

REEDBRERSESEHEER :

s MABEEOIEEREME  THER
- CDERRTER RITEHER
T BRGLEREIN I ES B’
ERBEEEREMERFR - RE KRB
NRBEAINNEED T - BEDEHAR
ERNEERELED BAMIAEA
oS R

s FARBEHSEEREMEMNKIE B
Wike KR RIA - BATIER - RITHE
EREERBRBENIINEEDIR - &
ENERRAENEBERYBEENL
BPIEE °
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

7. 7EER )

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2009

Amounts included in the measure

EENRERIIR

of segment profit or loss or BEVRNEE
segment assets:
Additions of property, plant REVE  BE
and equipment &tE
Additions of intangible assets NERVEE
Additions of goodwil EREE
Depreciation of property, mE - BE REE
plant and equipment L&
Amortisation of intangible assets EHEERH
Allowance for (reversal of) bad REHRRE (BE)F8
and doubtful debts, net
(Reversal of) write-down of inventories 7% (B[ #R

B D BER
BE-FENFF-A=+—HILFE

Sale of
mobile
handset
solutions
HERE
FHRERATR
HK$'000
TR

18,506
137,022
28,321

11,456
111,749

336
(3,218)

Sale of
LCD
modules
HERS
ETER
HK$'000
TET

5,527

19,334

(427)
11,767

Sale of
wireless
communication
modules and
modems
HERR
BAESR
REBEHE
HK$'000
TET

8,427
36,966

5,890
45,197

6,052

Consolidated
&RE
HK$'000
THET

32,460
173,988
28,321

36,680
156,946

(91)
14,601
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

7. 7EER (&)

Other segment information (coNTINUED)
For the year ended 31 December 2008

Amounts included in the measure

of segment profit or loss or
segment assets:

Additions of property,

plant and equipment
Additions of intangible assets
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Write-down of (reversal of) inventories

HENFERHINR

AEYRNEHE

e
NEEVEE
nx - BEREE

ZIE
B RERH
RERAME
TFEMR (BE)

Hibr BEHR ()

BE T )\FE+-—H=1+—HIFZF

Sale of

mobile
handset
solutions
HEKH
FHRIBATR
HK$'000
TET

5471
111,402

7,721
132,447
745
23,474

Sale of
LCD
modules
HERE
BTER
HK$'000
TET

26,979

21,578

2,413
(632)

Sale of

wireless
communication
modules and
modems
HERER
AR
REEH
HK$'000
THET

3,197
38,858

3,207
43,627
440
5,980

Consolidated
ira
HK$'000
THT

35,647
150,260

32,506
176,074
3,598
28,822
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. DEER(E)
Revenue from major products REEXEEMRPBA
2009 2008
—EBENF —TENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAET
Sale of mobile handset solutions SHEB B FHARR T R 1,834,995 1,728,823
Sale of LCD modules SHE R s A R R 204,664 453,338
Sale of wireless communication §HE EZEAESR X BUR K
modules and modems 943,873 806,456
2,983,532 2,988,617
Information about major customers BAREIEFZEFNER

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of total
sales of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009.

Revenue from customers of the year ended 31 December
2008 contributing over 10% of total sales of the Group, each
deriving revenue from all operating segments, are as follows:

BE-STNFT-RA=T—HILFE  HEE-FPH
REEBHERRR10%

BE_ZT\FT A=+ ALSREEASEREHER
BB10% NEPIRA - FIEZES BNEERAMT :

HK$'000

FAT

Customer A EEA 493,473
Customer B EFB 383,482
Customer C EFC 373,848

These customers are within same mobile phone technology
industry in the PRC.

Geographical information

The Group’s revenue and non-current assets are substantially
located in the PRC, the country of domicile from which the
group entities derive revenue and hold assets. Accordingly, no
further analysis is presented.

FZEEPRTEENREREEERMTE -

FEBNBATIFRBEETRUNTE  AASEER
EMAKIL - MARBRSEEENER - Bit - T\~
BEINH -
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8. OTHER INCOME

H A

Refund of VAT (Note 1) R [EIEER (ML)
Government subsidies (Note 2) BT R (BE2)

Interest income earned

RITHEERFIEHA

on bank balances

Rental income (Less: outgoings
of HK$402,000 (2008: nil))

Others Eith

Notes:

1)

)

Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Simcom”), Shanghai
Speedcomm Technology Limited (“Shanghai Speedcomm”) and
Shanghai Simcom Wireless Solutions Limited (“Simcom Wireless”)
are engaged in the business of distribution of self-developed and
produced software. Under the current PRC tax regulation, it is
entitled to a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-developed software
in the PRC.

The amount includes HK$27,967,000 (2008: HK$8,826,000)
unconditional government subsidies granted to encourage for the
Group’s research and developments activities in the PRC.

In addition, in 2009 and 2008, the Group received government
subsidies of HK$11,400,000 and HK$37,164,000 respectively
towards the cost of development on wireless communication
modules and mobile handset modules in Shenyang. The amounts
are transferred to other income to match actual expenditure used
in research and development activities and HK$19,141,000
(2008: nil) was recognised in the profit or loss during the year.
As at 31 December 2009, an amount of HK$29,423,000 (2008:
HK$37,164,000) remains to be unamortised and included in other
payables.

A CrL - 7952 402,000 7T
(ZZZNF : F))

2009 2008
—BRE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tt BT
14,224 50,792
47,108 8,826
5,157 8,105
2,392 =
5,996 =
74,877 67,723

FRBERRN(LE) ARAA( LG58
B)) - LEELERRRITERAR ([ LEBLY
B)) RISRBRRTHR(L8) BRAR (54
BT D HE TR REEZ R  RER
TR AR - A EREN T AN S
BB 2 8

ZA R B IETE A R B BRI S B %
T E) AR BUR 85 27,967,000 T (ZFEN
F : 8,826,000 7T) °

W R=BBAFR_FBN\F - AEE S
1z B 5 FT 48 Bk 11,400,000 7t & 37,164,000 7%
7T ARG E B AR ROR B F # A0
% o ZEFRE AEMKE - BHARTHEE
WERBFX - 19,141,000 T (=TT )\ F :
DINFERERTHER - R_FTTNF+_H
=+—H ' —2£&8/29423,0008T(ZFF
J\%F :37,164,000/8 7T ) KSR ARHSE - 5T A
HAERFUR
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZTAFT-_A=1+—HLFE

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HittmKREGHE
2009 2008
—BEAF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Recycling of gain on disposal HEHNEREMEL 2 e
of available-for-sale investments 25,366 -
Impairment loss on EHERE ZREBE
available-for-sale investments - (23,900)
(Loss) gain on disposal of property, HEME - BERRE (1) ks
plant and equipment (45) 49
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain TFINE (B18) Wam (1,928) 20,509
Gain from changes in fair values RENELTEL SN
of investment properties 4,013 -
27,406 (3,342)
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. @E R A
2009 2008
—EEhEF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Interests on bank borrowings ARAFREEEER
wholly repayable within five years ZIRITIEEF B 3,061 1,167
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BE_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

11. EERESME

Directors’ emoluments

The emolument paid or payable to each of the directors were

as follows:

ExHS

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BECRBAET-AZ+-RLEEE

RAEREFCNARNZMESIT

Retirement
benefits
scheme
Salaries and Share-based contributions Total
Directors’ fees  allowances Bonus payments EHREF  emoluments
EEHE FMREH A ARGBER BE A HHe
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT TR THRRT THRT THRRT
(Note 1)
(Fit=E1)
Executive directors BTES
Ms Yeung Man Ying X B+ = = = = = =
Mr Wong Cho Tung THERLE - - - - - -
Mr Wong Hei, Simon ITBEAE = 547 = = = 547
Mr Zhang Jianping RIF R AE - 730 228 201 59 1,218
Ms Tang Rongrong ERmzL - 342 228 158 26 754
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard ~ FRiE& %4 - 1,300 - 136 60 1,496
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, BERLE
Raymond (Note 2) (HIE2) 126 - - - 3 129
Mr Wong Sun (Note 2) TREE (HE2) = = = = = =
Independent
non-executive directors  BUFHTES
Mr Liu Hing Hung BREHEEE 156 - - - - 156
Mr Wang Chengwei (Note 3) E#ETSt4 (FizE3) 11 = = = = 11
Mr Xie Linzhen (Note 3)  tl#R 55 4 (P 3) 146 - - - - 146
Mr Zhuang Xingfang ETHEE 156 - - - - 156
595 2,919 456 495 148 4,613

-
P

- Jll-.
= 103 ""
¥ A
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE_ZTNF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 11. EERESHE (&)

EMOLUMENTS (coNTINUED)

Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED) EEME (@)

Notes: Pt et

(1) Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December ) E%Z%:E%jwjﬁ-f—iﬂi_-f——mtifgz%fﬁéi

: ! ) . BEARHFMEESLERESTCRARNE

2009 was determined by the remuneration committee having (8] 4 g e
regard to the performance of directors and the Group’s operating
results.

(2) Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond and Mr Wong Sun resigned on 31 @ iifjii CEREER-_FENFZA=T—
March 2009.

(3)  Mr Wang Chengwei resigned on 25 January 2009 and Mr Xie 3) IHBEELEER-ZTTNF—A=-+HABET-

Linzhen was appointed as independent non-executive director on

25 January 2009.
Executive directors HTES
Ms Yeung Man Ying Lt
Mr Wong Cho Tung THEREE
Mr Wong Hei, Simon FREE
Mr Zhang Jianping RAEITEAE
Ms Tang Rongrong ERmT T

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard B4 %4

Non-executive directors BTES

Mr Tsang Hen Loon, BEERE
Raymond (Note 2) (HizE2)
Mr Wong Sun (Note 2) FREE (H7E2)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
HE-ZTT\f+-A=1+—ALFE

HBIREER —_SENE-A-_THHAEZER
B IFITES ©

Directors’ fees
HK$'000
FET

279

Salaries and
allowances
FrA K2R
HK$'000
FET

587
757
497
722

575

Bonus
Tear
HK$'000
FHT
(Note 1)
(FFED)

46
215
190

Retirement
benefits
scheme

Share-based  contributions

payments
BRI
HK$'000
FHT

338
150
9

251

SRINAEN
HE 5N
HK$'000

THT

46
46
33

3B

Total
emoluments
HK$'000
FHT

633
1,356
883
850

1138
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (conTINUED)

11. EERESME (8)

Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED)

EE=Me (#)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
HE-TT)\f+-A=1+—-AL%FE

S
Directors'’ fees

alaries and
allowances

BE0E MR

Retirement

benefits

scheme
Share-based  contributions Total
Bonus  payments FIREF  emoluments
A DARGER FEIR “e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT THT THT
(Note 1)
(FizED)
Independent
non-executive directors BUFHITES
Mr Liu Hing Hung BER:E 52 - - - - 52
(Note 3) (FizE3)
Mr Heng Kwoo Seng it 104 - - - - 104
(Note 3) (HizE3)
Mr Wang Chengwei STHETE 156 = = = = 156
Mr Zhuang Xingfang ETh%E 156 - - - = 156
747 3138 451 834 158 5,328
Notes: B3
(1)  Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December (1) HEZZZ)\F+ZA=1+—HLFEZREE
2008 was determined by the remuneration committee having BEARHTFMEESKEREST 2 REARAS
regard to the performance of directors and the Group’s operating Bl Qa8 EEMmMET -
results.
(2)  Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond and Mr Wong Sun were re- (2) EERLERTRAENR=ZTETNF A T+HH
designated as non-executive directors on 10 June 2008. EARENTES
(3)  Mr Heng Kwoo Seng resigned on 1 September 2008 and Mr Liu (3) MHELELEERZ=ZZZ/N\FNA—HEHT  BE

Hing Hung was appointed as independent non-executive director
on 1 September 2008.

HEER BT NFNA - ARRERBILIEH
TE= -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (conTINUED)

11. EERESME (8)

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included four (2008: three)
directors for the year ended 31 December 2009, whose
emoluments are included in the above. The emolument of the
remaining one (2008: two) individual is as follows:

Salaries and allowances e RoERL

Bonus TEAT

Share-based payments IV SR
Retirement benefits RREFE B R

scheme contributions

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

BEM

HE_ZTAFT _HA=1T—"HLFE 7%
ReFNALTERENE(CETNF : =R)&
= OEMESEHERNEX -HT—R(ZFTN
FMB)REFMALZHESOT

2009 2008
—BRAE  —TINF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR Fis7T
274 1,068

228 655

227 232

28 13

757 1,968

L2 M TEIA T PAFIEEE

2009 2008

—EEhEF —ETNF

Number of Number of

employees employees

EEAH EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 =2 1,000,000 7T 1 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T E 1,500,000 77T - 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office. None of the directors waived
any emoluments for both years.

AEE  AEBEYRAEMNEEKARRH
AL ZHEAME - ERFERSFMARSE
EE S E PN SELSEE &S RN AR CIEA
B ARSI AHEMFORERRRAE - 1°
ZMERBEERELEAMHE -
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BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

12. TAXATION

12. BiE

PRC Enterprise Income Tax A (SRS TR
Overprovision in PRC Enterprise
Income Tax in prior years (Note)
Deferred tax (credit) charge (note 21)
FAMEHRX

Income tax expense for the year

Note: The tax credit of HK$8,771,000 (2008: HK$8,909,000) relates
to additional tax deductions approved by the tax authority on
research and development costs incurred in the prior years by
certain subsidiaries which were classified as “Hi-New Technology
Enterprises”

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate profits
tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year of
assessment 2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax
is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for
both years.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for
both years as the Company and its subsidiaries have no
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong.

Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the PRC
subsidiaries registered as wholly foreign owned enterprises
are exempted from PRC income tax for the two years starting
from their first profit-making year, followed by a 50% tax relief
for the next three years. Shanghai Simcom is classified as
Key Production Enterprise and is entitled to use an applicable
tax rate of 10% for each of the year ended 31 December
2009 and 2008 respectively. Two other subsidiaries of the
Company, Shanghai Suncom Logistics Limited (“Suncom
Logistics”) and Max Vision (Shanghai) Limited (“Shanghai
Max Vision”) are entitled to adopt a tax rate of 20% (2008:
18%) because they were registered in the area of Shanghai
Wai Gao Qiao Free Trade Zone _E/&4N=iE{R L. Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Sunrise Simcom”) is
classified as Hi-New Technology Enterprise on 13 January
2009 and is entitled to adopt a tax rate of 15% for the three
years ending 31 December 2010. The tax charge provided
has been made after taking into account these tax incentive.

EFERIA (FTA) H1k (£ 21)

BEFEHECEMSHERRME (M)

2009 2008
—SBRE  —TI)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tt BT
25,598 32,519
(8,771) (8,909)
(1,825) 4,510
15,002 28,120

BT : BiREETA8,771,0008 7T (=ZFF/\F : 8,909,000
BIT) B E BATHEE THBARNBESF
EFEEMERAR 2 BINIESHR R AR - ZEH
BAREDER [ SRR -

RZZEZNFEANAZ+ B EBLELRB
(ZEZENFRAGKHEBERIAE=ZZZTNEZE
TN ERMEEHREARFEHER
17.5% B ZE16.5% - At * MEFEBTEFE
TR IERR TR AP LA 16.5% 1E AT EIZH#E -

2D NG DS BN = NI ity - e s ma |
FERBOREN - Bt BB R EFEELFEHN
ShiEE -

RER B 2 FEREA R KA - fERBIEM AN
ABECEZFRNE AR A S EERNFER
FTRE - AR RSP BEERMSE - K&
—FRIRCEMSHERF AT - HEZT
SEHER-ZZN\F+-A=1+—HILEER
F . LEFRNBARNTA [EREERE]
WEEZE10% EATHE « XA RHMMK
MEBAR LEEETAETARAR ([ERE
W) REBEHEFNES(LEB)BRAR( EEE
) BRE DS S B R R R - Bt el
%20% (ZZZ )N\ : 18%) L RBMDEFTE
e RM—_TETZNE—A+=0 LEREFHE
BETREERAR ([ DERESEE ) T
Btz AtEE=F—ZTF+=
A=+—RIt=EFEE#E=MA15%NERAM
o HIBAYBRECT RZEHEESR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-_ZFAET_A=1+—BHLFE

12. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

12.

BiIE (48)

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation
Regulation of the EIT Law, Enterprise Income Tax rate of

the Group’s certain subsidiaries in the

PRC increased from

15% to 25% progressively from 1 January 2008 onwards.
The relevant tax rates for the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
ranged from 10% to 20% (2008: 10% to 18%).

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation

Taxation at the PRC income
tax rate of 25% (2008: 25%)
Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose
Tax effect of income not
taxable for tax purpose
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Overprovision in respect of prior years
Utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised
Income tax on concessionary rate

Taxation for the year

B 5% At )

*ETF(EPE/\E LB EAFHOE) ([REA

BEED REEABEENERAR - H—F
?Aﬁfﬂfﬁi$ﬁgm S T BB AR
REPTISTHA 15% BRI E 25% © AEBEHE
MEARCENESHRER10% E20% (ZFTF
NEF : 10% E 18%) °

AERHRRMX
mAEERI T

SR AW ER R TR Z BRBAT

BRI EMEHRBE25% T8

ZHE(ZZZNF : 25%)
R IR 2 S 2 RS2

AR WA Z TR E
RERHIEEE RS2
BAFERERE
BERERZ ASAHGEE
BREBHEFTE ZEH

REFZHIR

2009 2008
—BEAE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
148,622 171,937
37,156 42,984
14,276 15,323
(17,791) (15,965)
4,788 7,574
(8,771) (8,909)
(8,623) -
(6,033) (12,887)
15,002 28,120
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BE-_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

13. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

13. AFEimA

Profit for the year is arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Auditor’'s remuneration

Amortisation of intangible assets
(included in cost of sales)

Amortisation of land use rights

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Less: Amount capitalised
in development costs

Allowances for bad and doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for
bad and doubtful debts
Write-down of inventories
(included in cost of sales)
Costs of inventories
recognised as expenses
Staff costs:
Directors’ emoluments (note 11)
Other staff costs
— Salaries and other benefits
— Retirement benefits
scheme contributions
— Share-based payments

Less: Amount capitalised
in development costs

2008
“TENF
HK$'000
FHT

2,163

176,074
1,654

32,563

(5,897)

26,666

3,598

28,822

2,566,703

5,328

202,008

38,101
8,657

254,094

(98,343)

2009
—EThE
HK$’000
FTHT
ANAF [ A T AEF0RR (RTA)
THEIE -
ZE AN S 1,750
BB ERE
(FTASHERA) 156,946
b {5h R A g 1,886
Y - BE REETE
38,680
B BB
(4,756)
33,924
RIZARBE 336
RIBERBERE
(427)
MOBFE (GTASHENRAE)
14,601
ERRBAI ZEERA
2,667,164
BT :
S EACIEERNY) 4,613
Hih8 TRA
— & RHEAMER 171,417
—RINEFIFT B
34,322
— LARR DR 8,764
219,116
B BB A
(82,763)
136,353

155,751
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e o For the year ended 31 December 2009
[T as—sensi-a=t-arss
14. DIVIDENDS 14. B2
2009 2008
—EEAF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T3t
Dividends recognised as AEEERBD RS
distribution during the year:
2008 Final dividend, —EENFEMNKRBKRE
paid — HK1.0 cent per share — &A% 1.0 15,175 =
2007 Final dividend, ZETHFEMNRERE
paid — HK2.5 cents per share — % 2.5l - 37,937
Interim dividend, paid — HK0.8 cent B B B — F A% 0.8 (1L
per share (2008: HK3.0 cents) (ZEZ)N\E : 3.078l) 12,173 45,525
27,348 83,462
Final dividend, proposed — HK2.2 AR S —FAR 2.2 71l
cents per share (ZZZT)N\F : 8 1.05810)
(2008: HK1.0 cent) (Note) (BEE) 33,632 15,175
Note: The final dividend of HK2.2 cents (2008: HK1.0 cent) per share i EFEBRIARBBREFR22BW(=ZZEEN
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by F 108 - EAERRNERERRAFAE

the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting. B - FAIMER ©
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HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—HLLFE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. 8IREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share AARREREMBREARREERF THZRAT
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the EHIEFTE

following data:

Earnings

Earnings for the purposes of basic
and diluted earnings per share
(profit for the year attributable
to owners of the Company)

Number of shares

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share

2009 2008
—BEAE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
B
HEGRER R BERF
2 B (R R R
AFEER)
128,975 143,817
2009 2008
—BBAE  —TT)\F
000 ‘000
TR Fi
R
HEGRERRTZ
EB AT 8
1,520,869 1,517,374

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the exercise of the Company’s outstanding share
options as the exercise price of those options was higher than
the average market price for shares in both years.

P Al 2 0 BHE b X AR AR T 5 B N P
RERER -

RRAR BB TEED SR M EFER
D2 FHTE - HEREERRN 2 ELER
RARBAARTTERBBAEZTTEE
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a -
-
i .

-

The Group’s investment properties are held under medium
term leases in the PRC.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2009 and 2008 have been arrived at on the basis
of a valuation carried out on that date by Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited, independent qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group. Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited is @ member of the Institute of Valuers and
has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation. The valuation was arrived at by reference to the
discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, supported by the terms of existing lease
and reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent
what knowledgeable willing parties would assume about rental
income for future leases in the light of current conditions,
using discount rates that reflect current market assessments
of the uncertainty in the amount and timing of the cash flows.

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model and are classified and
accounted for as investment properties.

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REYI*
HK$'000
FAT
FAIR VALUE AFE

At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—A—H =
Transfer from land use rights B - b {55 PR e 8,950

Transfer from property, Y - BB MR
plant and equipment 7,446
At 31 December 2008 RZBEZEN\FF+=_A=+—H 16,396
Transfer from land use rights FR - {55 PR e 91,360

Transfer from property, Y - BB M e
plant and equipment 109,302

Increase in fair value RIB IR 2 A FELE N
recognised in profit or loss 4,013
Exchange differences ERER 146
At 31 December 2009 RZBZNF+_A=+—H 221,217

AREBAIAT B 2 EWRTIIRIE T IR
5o

FEEREMER _ZZNFR _ZTTNF
TZA=T-BENAVHERRERNEEERRE
R & B R E XM ER R EET AR
BRABNFRETHHBEZR - BBHTEE
AEBEEARARZHEMHEEE - E%F
BETEAREEERIRER - HEHZ
ZERAKR S REMN A A MIELAITER
RenERAER  YAREHEENRIIAR
RERBEEBENRRSF  MZERRAKREK
HMBERBERIHNTRBRIBERTEHARREE
MM WARRE - FIERMNTRERRRTES
HERRASR TR REREDE AT LS B A
At ©

AEBEEARLERENABELERRES
SEARERENYE - REAAHERAG
ERNBERARIBIEYE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZhE+-_A=1+—HIFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 1% - BERZE

oy

g

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor
inprogress  Buildings ~ HEEYFE RE KB machinery vehicles Total
HEIR gF %18 REE BEREE AE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT TERT TiET TExT TEx TEx TET
COST A
At 1 January 2008 RZZEENE
—HA—H 33,968 75,612 3,737 133,702 28,139 4,173 279,331
Exchange differences ExzE 1,905 4,239 178 7475 1,577 203 15,577
Additions AE 83,653 57 - 33,956 132 660 118,458
Transfer ilif (67,447) 67,447 = 1,481 (1,481) - -
Revaluation gain on [ eyt Ed
transfer to investment MERGKE
properties - 4,584 - - - - 4,584
Transfer to investment ~ EHZRENE
properties - (7,446) - - - - (7,446)
Disposals & - - = (4,953) - - (4,953)
At31 December 2008 ~ WZZEN\F
+-RA=+—"H 52,079 144,493 3,915 171,661 28,367 5,036 405,551
Exchange differences ExzE 1 1,738 40 1512 252 39 3,582
Additions hE 17,670 51,792 831 9,383 254 897 80,827
Acquired on acquisition  YEEIB A RIFTS
of subsidiaries - - - 1,085 - 80 1,165
Transfer L5 (52,605) 52,605 = = = = =
Revaluation gain on BRI BYER
transfer to M EEE
investment properties - 27496 - - - - 27,496
Transfer to investment ~ EREHRENE
properties - (110,995) - - - - (110,995)
Disposals & - - - (442) - - (442)
At31 December 2009 ~ WZZTHEF
+-A=+—"H 17,145 167,129 4,786 183,199 28,873 6,052 407,184
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNF+_RA=+—HLFE

(CONTINUED)

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. Y% - BB KRR ()

DEPRECIATION

At 1 January 2008
Exchange differences
Charge for the year
Transfer

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2008

Exchange differences
Charge for the year
Transfer to

investment properties
Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2009

CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor
inprogress  Buildings HEWE  RE BB machinery vehicles Total
HRIR £ % R¥E HERESE "B @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TARL TERL TERL TERL THEL THT TARL
ik
RZZE/\&-f-H - 8602 3416 60,509 6,168 2,250 80,945
ExZZ - 482 168 3374 346 110 4480
REEME - 3,658 331 25,280 2476 818 32,563
i = - - 210 (210) = -
R E R = = = (3,843) = = (3,843)
RZZENE
+=A=1+-H - 12,742 3915 85,530 8,780 3178 114,145
ExZZ - 113 40 739 79 24 995
TEEME - 8,759 171 26,544 2,507 69 38,680
BRERENE
- (1,693) = = = = (1,693)
R E RT3 = = = (397) = = (397)
RZEZNE
+=A=1+-H - 19,921 4,126 112,416 11,366 3,901 151,730
fREE
RZTENE
+=A=1+-H 17,145 147,208 660 70,783 17,507 2,151 255,454
RZEENF
+-A=1+-H 52,079 131,751 - 86,131 19,087 1,868 291,406
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. ¥ - BERKRE (&)
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight- Y B MR B TR E ROR MR T 5 F R
line basis at the following rates per annum: £
Buildings g5 5%
Leasehold improvements THEYFEEE The shorter of the lease terms
and b5 years

THERR RS FHR 2 EEEH
Equipment, furniture and fixtures  &f&E - RENEE 20%-25%
Plant and machinery R Rt es 10%
Motor vehicles RE 20%
The buildings of the Group are situated in the PRC and NG B 2 A FAL R A B3 R R 7 LA BRAR 40 75
located on land use rights under medium-term leases. BriEREr tith F o AR TRIEMNFER
The construction in progress represented buildings under EREPZETF o

construction which are situated in the PRC.

18. LAND USE RIGHTS 18. L ihfFEFARE
HK$'000
FAET
COST &N
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZEN\F—H—H 76,903
Revaluation gain on transfer RS EYERR
to investment properties el 7,298
Transfer to investment properties BRI E Y (8,950)
Charge for the year REEIE (1,654)
Exchange differences fEERER 4,312
At 31 December 2008 R-BZEN\F+_A=+—H 77,909
Additions NE 38,664
Revaluation gain on transfer R EYERR
to investment properties e 58,941

Transfer to investment properties HEEEREYE (91,360)
Charge for the year REEE (1,886)
Exchange differences fER=R 691
At 31 December 2009 R_ZEZAF+=_A=+—8H 82,959
The land use rights of the Group are held under medium-term NG B AR B 2 4 (s R T AR SR R BRAR 4V
lease in the PRC and amortised over the term of the lease of B Wi 50 FHRLF Y -

50 years.
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For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill has been
allocated to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) of sale
of mobile handset solutions. The recoverable amount of
the CGUs has been determined based on a value in use
calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a
5-years period and discount rate of 17.27%. The cash flows
beyond the 5-years period are extrapolated having a steady
3% growth rate. The growth rate is based on the relevant
industry growth forecasts and average long-term growth rate
for the relevant industry. A key assumption for the value
in use calculation is the budgeted growth rate, which is
determined based on past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development. No impairment on
goodwill noted. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of the assumption would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of the above CGUs to exceed the
aggregate recoverable amount of the above CGUs.

19. GOODWILL 19. B2
HK$'000
FAT
COST AND CARRYING VALUES A & BREE

At 1 January 2008 and RZZEZENF—A—BK
31 December 2008 —EEN\F+=-A=+—H =
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries ~ YXEEMT B A FIFTEAL 28,321
At 31 December 2009 R_ZEENF+_A=+—H 28,321

HREARMNE - ABESE THERBFH
AT RZRCEESBN ([REEEEM]) -
fﬂﬁ?i 57 B AT Y Bl £ 7R Th iR R e AR (BB 5T

c AEERBEIREMB RN T FEIMBKTE
ﬁ REMNReRETEFERAEE - EX
R17.27% - BBRAFH RSN SEEFR
E3%HERE - RETY BT RTEA
REBATEFORERERSEE - HHEE
FEZFERRBBBEBRERBELEEEYM
HERAEMAE 2 EEERE - WHREED
R(E - B EBAEEEARR A3 E 2 A
ARSI SER LR SEASNEEE
BERA AR SEEBM KB STE B
ZH o
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 0. BEEE

Licence  Development Technical Customer
fee costs know-how contracts Total
FUEE BREA Evp A EEEH st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T TET TET TEL
COST B
At 1 January 2008 R-_EZN\F—HF—H 58,851 330,669 70,747 - 460,267
Additions NE 7,433 142,827 - - 150,260
Exchange differences Exz® 2,065 17,917 592 - 20,574
Write-off HisH - (22,055) = - (22,055)
At 31 December 2008 “EE\F+=-A=1+—H 68,349 469,358 71,339 - 609,046
Additions //J“E 6,573 120,181 - - 126,754
Acquired on acquisition WeEsM B A RIS
of subsidiaries (note 30) (Fff&E30) 9,867 9,853 = 27,514 47,234
Exchange differences Exzg 409 3,670 - - 4,079
Write-off HisH - (54,839) - - (54,839)
At 31 December 2009 “EEAF+-_A=1—H 85,198 548,223 71,339 27514 732,274
AMORTISATION %ﬁﬁ
At 1 January 2008 “TZENF—F—H 30,763 247,221 692 - 278,676
Charge for the year $¢E%iﬁ 15,413 150,624 10,037 = 176,074
Exchange differences ExEE 849 13,843 61 = 14,753
Write-off 6| - (22,055) = - (22,055)
At 31 December 2008 “ZT)\F+ZA=1—H 47,025 389,633 10,790 - 447,448
Charge for the year AEFHE 12,025 134,830 10,091 - 156,946
Exchange differences ER=R 287 2,963 = = 3,250
Write-off G| - (54,839) = - (54,839)
At 31 December 2009 “ETNF+ZA=1T—H 59,337 472,587 20,881 - 552,805
CARRYING AMOUNT %Eﬁ
At 31 December 2009 “EENF+-_A=1+—H 25,861 75,636 50,458 27,514 179,469
At 31 December 2008 R_ZENF+=-A=+—H 21,324 79,725 60,549 - 161,598

Development costs are internally generated. License fee,
technical know-how and customer contracts of the Group
were acquired from third parties.

FEKARAIELE - AEEFAIEER
BRMEEFPEOBEE=T
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 20. B EE ()
The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible BREEFHFHAER - BEFNAENERE
assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following IRUATN HARS 4 -
period:
Licence fee 1-5years A EE 1E5%
Development costs 9 months - 2 years FAEER AR 9fEI BE 24
Technical know-how 5 - 8 years HHEFI 5&E 84
Customer contracts 3 years EEAH 3¢

21. DEFERRED TAX 21. EEHIE

The following are the major deferred tax (liabilities) assets
recognised by the Group and the movement thereon, during

the current and prior years.

At 1 January 2008

Exchange differences

Charge to profit or loss

Charge to properties revaluation reserve

At 31 December 2008

Acquisitions of subsidiaries (note 30)
Exchange differences

Credit (charge) to profit or loss

Charge to properties revaluation reserve

At 31 December 2009

INTRRAFERBEFE - AAEEER

TEREREA (BB EENEGHED

Revaluation

of buildings

and land use

Write-down  rights transferred

Development  of inventories  to investment
cost and trade properties
capitalised receivables BFERt Intangible

BEAE  FERER EREEfRD assets Total
BERA  ERRIME BREREVX BYEE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TET TERL TER TR
R=ZEN\5-A—H (6,478) 3592 - - (2,886)
ExZZ (362) 202 - - (160)
Billist (4,126) (384) = = (4,510)
MR ENEEfGEE - - (2,971) - (2,971)
RZBZ\E+=A=1—H (10966) 3410 2971) = (10,527)
WEEME ARl (FFF30) = = - (3,268) (3,268)
ExZE 97) 28 (27) = (%)
AR E) BE 2,828 - (1,003) - 1,825
N EnEEfGEE - - (21,609 - (21,609)
RZZEAETZA=1—H (8,235) 3438 (25,610) (3,268) (33,675)
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21. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

LEI«E\ n\ﬁ

For the purpose of statement of financial position
presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have
been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax assets FEFRIAE E
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIEB &

At 31 December 2009, other than the deferred tax assets
and liabilities mentioned above, subsidiaries of the Group
had unused tax losses of approximately HK$98,545,000
(2008: HK$80,770,000) available for offset against future
profit. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams of those subsidiaries.
Included in unused tax losses of HK$92,783,000 (2008:
HK$75,009,000) that will expire by 2014 (2008: 2013). Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

Under the EIT Law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation
has not been provided for in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of temporary differences attributable
to accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$318,569,000 (2008: HK$232,853,000) as the Group
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

HREFNFBRRERME - ETEERBAEER
BEE TRIEE - LT RHBREEZE
FERREREZ DT

2009 2008
—BBAE  —TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
3,438 3,410
(37,113) (13,937)
(33,675) (10,527)

RZZEZNF+ZA=1+—H " BREllEE
MEEERBEIN AEBHBARERE
AR EE 18 4798,545,000/8 T ( —TZ )\ 4F :
80,770,000 7T ) A] 45 88 K 2w A1l o B A 5%
EMBRRRICEFRAIFEA » s
RIEFHIAE E - AZFAFIEEER 92,783,000
%ﬁksxﬂﬁ-mmmmm%ﬂ%m:g
—F(ZTENF ) JER o HAh
[E51E r] PR HA A 8 o

BIBERBECEMBEE AT N\F—A—
B - LR BB A Bl FTEREUE F = R F A% S
BERIEN o A MISHRER AR A B B
J& A B R 51 F #) & R 2= %8 318,569,000 4 7T
—TF )\ : 232,853,000 7T ) {EHELER
EEE  REANSEREHZEEREEEEN
BERE  UARZETREEENROBRT
RAREfEE -
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22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 22. AIEHERE
2009 2008
—EEAE —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
Available-for-sale investments comprise: A] it H & EE4E -
Listed equity securities RAEEEM e EERESRE
investments listed in the PRC - 36,866
23. INVENTORIES 23. FE
2009 2008
—EENE —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FAET
Raw materials R 351,560 250,533
Work in progress ERGH 4,603 6,847
Finished goods UK T 54,927 20,298
411,090 277,678
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24. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. HRiBEmEE

The normal credit period taken on sales of goods is O to 90 HEERMW—REEHRATEN K -

days.

AT RENEZENR  BUREEIRELZER
B HIRN 2 MR Z BRE AT -

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, notes
and bills receivables presented based on the invoice date at

the end of the reporting period:

2009 2008

—ZEAF —ZETNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHBxT Tt

0 - 30 days FTE30K 94,140 75,098
31 - 60 days 31 260K 6,764 136,951
61 — 90 days 61 90K 14,118 3,133
91 - 180 days 91 £ 180K 564 15,326
Over 180 days i@ 180K 36,455 12,396
152,041 242 904
Less: Accumulated allowances T BETEAE (10,486) (10,484)
Trade receivables R E 5 BRFR 141,555 232,420
0 - 30 days TE30K 75,173 16,321
31 - 60 days 31 E£60X - 1,808
Notes and bills receivables (Note) FEURZE I K AR EE (BiaE) 75,173 18,129

Note: Notes and bills receivable represent the promissory notes issued by

banks received from the customers.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed twice a
year. The Group has policy for allowance of bad and doubtful
debts which is based on the evaluation of collectability and
age analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment
including creditworthiness and the past collection history of

each client.

MisE . EEEERRERSRBAESRIRTEL ZERL

REMREMHZLH - AEBFGEETP Z
EEERIEBEEFNEERE B TEFZ
EERESFRIMR - AEBEDpRZRRE
BHIEBR - ZARRRIERE 2 TR EITEE
FERROMUAREREESHE (RESEER
ZIEERH RSB E B MHIE °
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24. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. HRBEmMEE (&)
(CONTINUED)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors AEE W E GEFERNEEEEHRERS
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$32,840,000 (2008: 32,840,0007% 7t (= ZF Z J\4F : 18,504,000 7
HK$18,504,000) which are past due at the reporting date TC) R EWERE - RIE B REBEMASRE
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss SR E R ERE - A SEREERNRE
because they were either subsequently settled as at the HEMERELEEPINEEELNGCH - ~EE
date of this report or no historical default of payments by the WERZ S ERIFT A TR - Z5RKES
respective customers. The Group does not hold any collateral R PRI B246 K (ZFF )\ 4 : 140
over these balances. The average age of these receivables is xK) e

246 days (2008: 140 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not CBEMERRENER S 2R Y R
impaired
2009 2008
—EEhF ZZETN\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
0 - 30 days TE 30K 550 -
31 -60 days 31 260K 102 -
61 — 90 days 61 290K 5,556 306
91 - 180 days 91180k - 14,709
Over 180 days HBiE 180 % 26,632 3,489
Total 4aEt 32,840 18,504
The Group has provided fully for all receivables over 1 year REBYFTARBBE 2 EINBERD IR
because historical experience is such that receivables that are B AABREKEAREE —F 2 EWER—
past due beyond 1 year are generally not recoverable. ekl [m) o
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts FRIERECEF
2009 2008
—EEhEF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Balance at beginning of the year FHEEH 10,484 6,542
Impairment losses FEIE U AR SRR
recognised on receivables ZREEE 336 3,598
Amounts written off as uncollectible R UK [B1 & 58 2 A aH - (23)
Exchange differences ERER 93 367
Impairment losses reversed (B E TR R ) (427) -

Balance at end of the year FREER 10,486 10,484
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24. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. HittREBE€MEE (&)
(CONTINUED)
Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually RIRBET BEENRENERE SRERA
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance #4758 3,268,000/ 70 (= F F )\ 4F : 3,268,000
of HK$3,268,000 (2008: HK$3,268,000) which have BIL)  ZERFTHNEBALEREEEA
either been placed under liquidation or in severe financial R E B TSR 2 o 7N SR [BIN0 A ik It S AE BRI (AT
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these IR o
balances.
Other receivables are unsecured, interest-free and are HEMERESRASERT - Tt E RN EREE
recoverable on demand. Deposits mainly represented trade BB TEZERENE=FTNEHIEE °
deposits paid to third parties.
At 31 December 2009, included in the trade receivables, RZZZNF+_A=+—H BKRZEFEXK
HK$20,220,000 (2008: HK$6,746,000) are denominated in MR B FELASEITEHE 2 708 4 20,220,000 78 7T
USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency of (ZZZ)\F : 6,746,000587T) + ARERIEIW
the respective group entities. FUEE R RSB EEE -

25. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK  25. BiERBRITERRBTEHRE

BALANCES AND CASH

7

The bank balances and cash of the Group are mainly
denominated in RMB, Hong Kong dollars and USD. The
bank balances receive interest at an average rate of 0.7%
(2008: 1.3%) per annum. Included in the bank balances and
cash and pledged bank deposits was an amount in RMB of
HK$748,971,000 (2008: HK$344,095,000), which is not
freely convertible into other currencies.

The Group'’s bank deposits of HK$329,114,000 (2008: nil)
as at 31 December 2009 were pledged to secure the short-
term generate banking facilities granted by banks. The bank
deposits will mature on clearance of the letter of credit.

At 31 December 2009, HK$104,099,000 (2008:
HK$273,106,000) are denominated in USD, which are not
denominated in the functional currency of the respective
group entities.

REEZRITEHRERREETBUARE B
TLRETLAHE ° RITHEHRIR T FFE0.7%
ZETENF 13%)F B RITEHRKERS
NEBERRTERARE—BARERE
748,971,000 7t (ZZF Z J\F : 344,095,000
BIL) * ZEFIBE N ERERAHME o

NEE 2 RITIFR 329,114,000 8T (ZEZN
T B R-FEAFT-AST—BTRE
1 SUEEIRITE 2 M —IR(TRA - R
TERIEH BB -

W-FEAE+-A=+—0 UETHE
B 5} 18 £104,099,000% 7 ( — T T N\ F :
273,106,0007%7%) * A HHBLIUEEAT
&AM RIEHE -
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26. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

6. "nBTRIEE

Trade and notes payables, other payables, deposits received
and accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for
trade purposes and ongoing costs.

Trade payables principally comprise amounts outstanding
for trade purchases. The normal credit period taken for trade
purchases is 30 to 60 days. An aged analysis of the Group’s
trade and notes payables at the end of the reporting period
presented based on the invoice date is as follows:

0 - 30 days TE30K
31 - 60 days 31E60K
61 — 90 days 61 90K
Over 90 days A0 K

At 31 December 2009, included in the trade payables,
HK$88,866,000 (2008: HK$47,487,000) are denominated in
USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency of
the respective group entities.

As 31 December 2009, included in other payables,
HK$29,423,000 (2008: HK$37,164,000) are deferred
income on government subsidies, which are released to
income over actual expenditure used in research and
development activities.

RNEZERETRE - HEMERR  E%IR
EREFFRIERREES ARG I RENTKA
VAR RSB o

ENESEREZBRREENEZRBK
Ko BHEELZ —RIEEHR/I0E6E0X - AT
RREZAMRERPEARAEBZENES
LS ES Pl S i

2009 2008
—EBNF “ET)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THTT
462,324 256,996
36,472 22,053
2,876 17,077
14,495 55,966
516,167 352,092

RZBBAE+—A=+—0  ENBSEX
R EHEASETTRHE 2 8 88,866,000 BT (=
TT)\4F : 47,487,000587T) © B @A IE
NEERRS BRI EEHE -

R-BEAFE+-_A=+—08  HiENKEA
A 35 BURT #8 Bl 2 3 3E WL A 29,423,000 7 7T
—TFT )\ : 37,164,000/87T) - BZEWA
RIREER) 2 BERFASTABRERA -
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27. BANK BORROWINGS

27. RITEE

Secured bank loans

EHERITER

At the end of the reporting period, the loans are denominated

in USD, which are not denominated in functional currency of
the respective group entities, carrying at LIBOR plus a spread
and payable within one year. Pursuant to the loan agreement,

the bank borrowings were secured by bank deposits as

disclosed in note 25.

28. SHARE CAPITAL

2009
—gEhs
HK$’000
FRTL

271,123

2008
—FENF
HK$'000
FHT

MERER - EFAXTEHE - ML FELAKE

ARFENNEERHE - ARHBRITRAE
REMEELHR YR —FAXN - REBEER
ek - ANBTRE 25 PIIRER - SRITIE BB RIRTT
TR AEIE AR

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

Authorised:
At 1 January 2008,
31 December 2008 and
31 December 2009

Issued:
At 1 January 2008
Exercise of share options (Note)

At 31 December 2008
Exercise of share options (Note)

At 31 December 2009

28. |RZA
Number Share
of shares capital
BRHEE [N
'000 HK$'000
T FET
FRMEEQC]1 BT LB
JRRE
R=ZEZEN\F—H—H "
—TE/\F+-A=t—AK
—ETNF+ZA=+—H 3,000,000 300,000
BT :
R=ZZEZN\F—HF—H 1,515,880 151,588
TTIERERRAE (PEE) 1,610 161
R-EEN\F+-_A=+—H 1,517,490 151,749
TTIE B AR (PRE) 11,216 1,122
R-_ZEZAFE+-_A=+—H 1,528,706 152,871
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28. SHARE CAPITAL (coNTINUED) 28. A
Note: During the year, the Company issued 2,271,000 (2008: 1,610,000) FieE : FR - AABRER1L02BT(ZTT/N\F : 1.02
new shares of HK$0.10 (2008: HK$0.10) each at price of HK$1.02 BIL) ZEBRATHEEREZ A EREBZT
(2008: HK$1.02) per share and 8,944,500 (2008: nil) new shares 2,271,000 % (ZZZT \4F : 1,610,000 1% ) A& E
of HK$0.10 (2008: nil) each at price of HK$0.81 (2008: nil) per B 0.10BL (=TT N\F : 0.10787T) ZF kD -
share to eligible employees upon exercise of share options. WA 0.81 B TL (ZET/\F : ) ZERARK
F8178944 500 R (ZTZN\F : T) FRE(E
0.10BIT(ZZTN\F : T) 25HKMH ©
The shares which were issued during the year rank pari passu REEFBET2ZERMES HEH A ERE
with each other in all respects. o
29. RESERVES 29. f#fE

Properties revaluation reserve

At 1 January 2008

Surplus on transfer from land use rights
and property, plant and equipment to
investment properties at fair value

Deferred tax liability on surplus on transfer
from land use rights and property, plant and
equipment to investment properties at fair value

At 31 December 2008

Surplus on transfer from land use rights
and property, plant and equipment to
investment properties at fair value

Deferred tax liability on surplus on transfer
from land use rights and property, plant and
equipment to investment properties at fair value

At 31 December 2009

MESMRHE

R-FZN\F—HA—H
FIARFEER T AR -
B MR EEREMFEMESL
ZBER
RIARFEERE T AR Y% -
BB LREEREMEMELBRLZ
EREFRIREE

RZBBENF+=R=+—H
FIADTFEER T i E AR -
s MR EREYEMES

Z Bt

FAR TR T i A R Y% -
B R BEEREMEMELRER
ZIEERIEE A

R-ZEZNF+-_H=+—H

HK$'000

THIT

11,882

(2,971)

8,911

86,437

(21,609)

73,739
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29. RESERVES (coNTINUED)

29. f#f (/)

30.

Investment revaluation reserve REShi#E
HK$'000
FAT
At 1 January 2008 RZEZEN\F—H—H 29,371
Fair value changes on available-for-sale investments At HERE 2 AT EE (53,271)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments A ERE 2 REEE 23,900
At 31 December 2008 RZBEZEN\F+_A=+—H -
Fair value changes on available-for-sale investments At HHERE 2 A FEZS) 25,366
Recycling of gain on disposal of HEHEEREmE
available-for-sale investments 2 Wes (25,366)
At 31 December 2009 R-ZEZNFE+Z_HA=+—H =
Translation reserve BER#E
2009 2008
—EBhE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
At 1 January R—H—H 112,185 72,823
Exchange differences BREZ27|EH
arising on translation EAMERER
to presentation currency 6,319 39,362
At 31 December R+=A=+—8 118,504 112,185

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

30. WiEKHIE A F

On 13 November 2009, the Group acquired 60% of the
issued share capital of Goldsey Limited and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Smartwireless Technology Limited, for
consideration of USD6,000,000. The subsidiaries acquired
are principally engaged in design and development of
mobile handset solutions in the PRC. This acquisition
has been accounted for using the purchase method. The
amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition
was HK$28,321,000. The goodwill arising on acquisition
is attributable to the anticipated profitability of the mobile
handset solutions business of this group.

REZZZENF+—A+=0 ' ~EEKEST
ERARREZEHEWE R Al RE A%
LRZERAREEITRAZE60% REA
6,000,000 7T © AT BEHT /8 A 7l = Z R E
WEREF R R 7R KA - ARk
BEAKEESEAR BAREmMEEZEHE
© %4 28,321,000/7T - WEEEZEHEGE)
RIEEAREERE TR RER 2 TEHA
FIgES o

A
.
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30. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 30. WHBHI B A E] (4]&)
(CONTINUED)

R EZ EEFEANEL ZEHEBMT -

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the goodwill
arising, are as follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying amount
before combination Fair value
WUREB T A& BF adjustment Fair value
Al 2 BRTEE AFEFR AFE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FEx
Property, plant and equipment Y - B K& B 1,165 = 1,165
Intangible assets | EE 59 47,175 47 234
Other receivables oA e SR IE 548 - 548
Bank balances and cash RITHB RIS 9,781 = 9,781
Other payables H A e K08 (24,790) = (24,790)
Deferred tax liabilities REFIEEE - (3,268) (3,268)
(13,237) 43,907 30,670

Minority interests DB R (12,268)
Goodwill S 28,321
Total consideration satisfied by: BREZEZHER :
Cash B 46,723
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEBFTEAZ IREMTIFE

Cash consideration paid BENEENE 46,723

Bank balances and cash acquired WHE 2 IRITHEM RIS (9,781)

36,942

The subsidiaries acquired contributed approximately
HK$10,839,000 to the Group’s revenue and HK$7,734,000
to the Group’s profit for the period between the date of
acquisition and the end of the reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January
2009, total group revenue for the period would have been
HK$2,991,531,000, and profit for the period would have been
HK$129,739,000. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue
and results of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been completed on
1 January 2009, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

WEZ B ARESAEBNEREZBES
$RERR 2 HARE 2 A3 14 10,839,000 78 7T
SR ANA 7,734,000 7T ©

HKBER —FFTNF—A—BEK  AEER
% HARE 2 WA 4858 7% 2,991,531,000 7T
ifn & A 81 4 129,739,000 & 7T © #Z ERHE 4
FAZA  LFAEERREBER TN
F-A—BERMERFHZWAREERE
1% TRIERIRESE 2 TR -
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31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT 31. RKEBELTHE
The Group as lessee AEBERABA

The Group made minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of office premises of approximately
HK$4,705,000 (2008: HK$10,667,000), in which
approximately HK$1,621,000 (2008: HK$4,979,000) were
capitalised in development cost.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

—FR

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years and
rentals are fixed for an average of two years.

The Group as lessor
All of the properties held have committed tenants for the next
2 to 10 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease
payments:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year inclusive
After five years

hF%

F_EZFNF(EEMFEBEN)

FE_EERF (BERMFREEA)

AEERPAZMEMBBELEREI N2 &
KA S FRIE4) 54,705,000 T ( —TE/)\4F :
10,667,000 7T) + HA 41,621,000 7T (=
T )\ : 4,979,000 7T ) ERFEKAFE
Ak o

RIMERR - AEBRBE A RHELEHES
M2 ARKEESRBAE ZBHAMNT

2009 2008
—BBAE  _TT)\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T Fi57
1,755 2,377
1,779 3,496
3,534 5,873

MEZFHFHETRME  MESETRM
o

REEERHBEA
FIERBZONFGEABEARERR2EI0F
HEH]

RIS - AEBRABABTATRRS
(RS SEMT -

2009 2008
—EEAEF —TT)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT THET
12,324 1,853
38,709 7,992
10,668 11,859
61,701 21,704

:
o

I "
Y
|
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32. COMMITMENTS 32. A
2009 2008
—EBhE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Expenditure contracted for but not ERNERAGRE MBHRE
provided in the consolidated financial ~ ##5 < X H -
statements in respect of:
— building construction — EEEF 4,838 49,952
Expenditure in respect of building BEXEEREL
construction authorised but 2 EEETF 7Y
not contracted for - 27,937
33. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 3. BIKEFFE

The Group operates a MPF Scheme under rules and
regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all its employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the
Group in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ salaries and are charged to consolidated income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme. No forfeited contribution is available to reduce the
contribution payable in the future years as at 31 December
2009 and 2008.

The Group's subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participate in a state-
managed retirement benefits scheme operated by the local
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specific percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement
benefits scheme. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

AEBRBERFEATRESA BRI SEMBEE
BREERI —ARESTE - MAREENE
BHANMARESE - HHREBEAFHS
MR —BOLEL - WRIEREE S 2R
REFXNBEGS KRR - BB S
ZEEENEENEMEEDFEE BB
VEBRZESRA - HRMESFEIHKE
AEBREIHFEZHBEBNEERE - R
EENFR_ZBTNF+_A=1t—H A&
B2 HFIERTIRA BN AR REE 2 BT

K e

AEERPEZIMEARERTEZERR
8] - 2E-IARRER B E BT EEARK
BAETE - B RRAR T EKRANIEER D
Fe b R R AR M ET B SR - NERBFLR KR
MEBIZME— B EREHIEEHN -
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33. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 33. RAKRERIFHE (&)
(CONTINUED)
During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group RAFEE  AEE M EEREBERES
to the schemes and cost charged to the consolidated income WK 2K A HRAEGRE T BEHRE
statement, which was set out in note 13 to the consolidated MI5E 13 - REANEEARET 2R BIRIE E L =X
financial statement, represents contribution payable to the MET S 2 R -
schemes by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the
schemes.

34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 34. BRESE

The Company had two share option schemes, including
pre-initial public offering share options scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Options”) and post-initial public offering share options
scheme (the “Post-IPO Options”). Both Pre-IPO Options and
Post-IPO Options were adopted on 30 May 2005. The major
terms and conditions of the two schemes are set out below:

(A) Pre-IPO Options
(i) The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

(i)  The participants included directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries, senior management
and other employees of the Group.

(iii) ~ The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Pre-IPO Options shall not exceed 44,000,000
shares.

(iv)  Any cancellation of options granted but not
exercised must be approved by the board of
directors. Any options cancelled cannot be
regranted.

ARBEMBBBRETE - BRERAREE
AR AT &) ([ R A ERERE S )
RERAFABEERBRENS (ERARAEE
RBRAER S ) - BRAREENBREZ
RERARBEERBREABON _STHF
TA=1AHERMR - MBS Z ERIGFBR
W

(R) BRAMBENBRETS
(i) EBWERZEEREYE -

(i) HEBEARNNRIEMBLARE
=

MERBRAEE 2 KR

m 4 W

o

\
”

(i)  BERARBEEABIRETERE
Z BTSN EEROREN
R84 44,000,000 %

(iv) EEEHERLERTRZ BRE
AREZERE o (EMEEHEBKR
BT ESHRN -
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

34. BREE (R)

(A)

(B)

Pre-IPO Options (CONTINUED)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Subject to the vesting period set out in page
135 of this report and the terms of the Pre-IPO
Options, an option may be exercised by the
grantee at any time during the period of 10 years
commencing on the date of grant.

No consideration is required to be paid by the
grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option is 60% of the offer
price in the Company’s initial public offering on
21 June 2005.

The life of the Pre-IPO Options shall be valid
and effective from 30 May 2005 to 14 June
2005, after which time no further options will be
granted but the provisions of the Pre-IPO Options
shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects.

Post-1PO Options

(i)

(iii)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included any employee or
executive director and such other persons as the
board of directors may consider appropriate.

On 12 December 2008, a resolution to renew the
10% general limit of the Post-IPO Options was
duly passed by the shareholders of the Company.
The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Post-IPO Options must not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at 12 December 2008 and in
any event the total maximum number of shares
which might be issued or issuable upon exercise
of all outstanding options should not exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time. The maximum number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to any eligible participant in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the
issued shares from time to time.

(A)

(B)

BRDFRBEABRES ()

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

RIEAREE 135 BFTE2 58 5
RERAREERBIRETEZ R
o ARARRE L BHIER T4
HARIRERS T T2 RE AR A -

HEIRNBARIER T I A S S A
KE-

BEREZTEERARAR_FT
HERNAZT—BETERARE
EHNEREEEZ260% °

BRAHBERBRETE 2 FH
H_ZETAFAA=+THE_ZZF
RFENATHERRARRER -
LR BT E g — TR ERE
A= PNNGE =R G Fa A S
REMAEMTEDAE+TREIR
BER e

BRAMBERERETS

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

BRER2EERIAE

SHREBEIARBANITES
UNREEEAERREBEIHEMA
A

R-ZBZNFE+-A+=H AR
AR BA— IR T T E N AR
EERBRER S Z10% & L
PR - IRIBE X AR ERERET
S TR EOERERS R &S
RDEE - NMEBBER=ZEZT/\F
+=ZA+=ABETRH 210% -
MmEITERTA M ARTTE 2 BEARE
BRI AT BT SRR D 4R
RN NS B AR RE AR
BEITIRAR 2 30% ° IEf 1218
AEERETTEE BR2mEFER
BB E BT RS T EITHR D
H B LR EBAE TR EHTRD
Z1% °
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CONTINUED) 34. BBRRREFTEI(&E)

(B) Post-IPO Options (CONTINUED) (B) BRAMBEARBRESS (A

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The number of shares of the Company for issue
under the Post-IPO Options is 178,667,500
shares, which represented 11.7% of the share
capital as at date of this annual report.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 5 business days from the date of
grant. No consideration is required to be paid by
the grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option must be the
highest of:

o the closing price of the share on the grant
date;

° the average closing price of the share for
the 5 trading days immediately preceding
the grant; and

° the nominal value of the share.

The life of the Post-IPO Options was effective
until 29 May 2015, after which time no further
option will be granted but provisions of the Post-
IPO Options shall remain in full force and effect
in all other respects.

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

BEBRXAHAEEZERE
EA BT 2ARRKRMNEE B
178,667,500 1% + fHE KA F R B
B ZBRANH11.7% ©

R 2 IR B ) B BT
TEZEAAEL - ARABER
EEZBRESNRE -

BRECITEELNAERUT Z&R
7=

o RERHAERMDZEHE

e EEREAHAIOERZH
Bfn 2 FHWTHE : R

s EBhHZzEE-

BRARBERBRETS ZFH
BEE-_T—AFAA-TAhBALL
—EAER - ERETSBEREER
- BEX AR EEERER S
ZIESER A B E A+ R
TIRER »



port 2009

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IRE B ERANTE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE_ZTNF+-_A=+—HILFE

34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

34.

BRETE (8

The following table disclose details of the options under
Pre-IPO Options, Post-IPO Options held by the grantee and
movements in such holdings:

Name
of scheme

b E

Category of
participants
SHEEH

Directors

]

Tsang Hen Loon,
Raymond
(Note )

ek ()

Thang Jianping Pre-{PO Options

RalT EROREEN
Tgital

Post-IPO Options

EROREER
et

Post-IPO Options

EROREER
et

Pre-{PO Options

EROREEN
et

Post-IPO Options

EROREER
et

Post-IPO Options

EROREER
et

Chan Tat Wing, Richard Pre-PO Options

Rk EROREEN

et
Post-IPO Options
EROREER

et
Post-IPO Options
EROREER

et

Pre-{PO Options
EROREEN
gt

Tang Rongrong
e

TREFEARARBE R AR SR BERET
R ERDRBEERBRAEEIRA ZBRE
ZHBRZS R 2

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
at at Reallocated at
1 January LJanuary — upon 31 December
Exercise 2008 Graned  Exercised  Forfeited 2009 changeof  Granted  Exercised  Forfeited 2009
Erercisable pice  HW-FENE dwing  dwing  duing  RZEEAE diectoate  duing  dwing  duing HZZERF
Date of rant ~ period per share -R-B  theyear  theyear  theyear -f-A REZHE  theyear  theyear theyear TA=T-R
REAE  fEH SRifE HAOE AEERM KEEGE AEERN WAOE  4E3 AEERE AEEGR AEEAN  HAGR
(Note1) HKS (Notei) ~ (Noteh)  (Noteii) (Notei)  (Noted) ~ (Noteii)
(W) AT (hai) (k) (W) (W) (W) (Roskii)
3052000 1420062052015 102 1,500,000 - (750000 - 750000  (750,000) NIA NA NA NA
CRRRE CIRNEMA-EE
RA=tA  ZE-RERA-TAR
3052000 1420060952015 102 1,500,000 - - - 1,500,000 - - - - 1500000
2EnE  CERAERA-BE
RA=tR  ZE-RERATAR
832008 1542009273018 081 - 1600000 - - 1,600,000 = - (23%,000) - 1364000
ZSE\E  ZERNEMATRAZ
ZAZtNR Z3-NE=A=TtH
392009 154.2010-29.019 0.9 - - - - - - 10,000,000 - - 10000000
ZSENE  Z3-TEMATRAZ
ABZRE ZE-AEAACR
3052000 1420060952015 102 464,000 - - - 464,000 - - - - 464000
2EnE  CERAERA-BE
RA=tR  ZE-RERATAR
832008 1542009273018 081 - 1600000 - - 1,600,000 = - (300000) - 1300000
ZSE\E  ZERNEMATRAZ
ZAZtNR Z3-NE=A=TtH
392009 154.2010-29.019 0.9 - - - - - - 3,000,000 - - 3000000
ZSENE  Z3-TEMATRAZ
ABZRE ZE-AEAACR
3052000 1420060952015 102 500,00 - - - 500,000 - - - - 500000
2EnE  CERAERA-BE
RA=tR  ZE-RERATAR
832008 1542009273018 081 - 1600000 - - 1,600,000 - - - - 1600000
ZSE\E  ZERNEMATRAZ
ZAZtNR Z3-NE=A=TtH
392009 154.2010-29.019 0.9 - - - - - - 3,000,000 - - 3000000
ZSENE  Z3-TEMATRAZ
ABZE E-AEAACR
3964000 4800000 (750,000) - 8014000 (750,000 16000000 (536,000 - 27800
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

34. lEikiEsTE (8)

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
at at Reallocated at
1 January LJanuary — upon 31 December
Exercise 2008 Gramed  Exercised  Forfeited 2009 changeof  Granted  Exercised  Forfeited 2009
Category of Name Evercisable pice  R-FENE dwing  dwing  duing RSEEAE diectoate  duing  dwing  duing HZSEIAF
participants of scheme Date of grant ~ period per share -B-f theyear  theyear  theyear -B-A REZEE  theyewr  theyear theyear TA=T-A
SazRH iR RHEE  fiRH ShikE WAGR AEERM AEEMR AEERN WAGR AEE AEERL AEEGR AEERN  HAGR
(Note1) HKS (Noteil) ~ (Nofel) — (Noteii) (Noteil) ~ (Nofelv) ~ (Noteii)
(F) A (ri) Wk (ki) (ki) (Aiar) (W)
Employees of Pre-PO Options 3052006 14.2006-952015 100 1265000 - (860000) (10875000 10708500 750,000 - (2271,000) (1,386,000) 7,801,500
the Group BROEEEN TTRE  ZITNEMA-RE
KEEEE BREty  RA=fA  ZE-RERA-TAM
PostiPO Options 1252006 1.1.2007-1152016 3675 7875000 - - (80000 7,055,000 - - - (7500 643750
BROERER IR CITME-F-RE
BhEtd  RATCR 3-5ERAT-A
PostPO Options~ 13.112007 ~ 14.2008-1211.2017 164 16,000,000 = - (17100000 14290,000 - - - (1470000 12820000
BRNEEER TRtF  ZIT)\EMA-RE
BREty  t-Af=R —E-tFt-AfzH
PostPO Options 2832008 15.4.2009-27.32018 081 - 7200000 - (70200000 65,180,000 - - (BA0B500) (8825,500)  47.946,000
BROREELE “TTN\F  CSTNEMATEAZ
Tigsrél ZAZtNR Z3-N\EF=R=TtH
PostPO Options 39009 1542010292019 079 - - - - - - 91,200,000 - - 91,200000
BROREER TTNF  C3-TEMATEAZ
Bty  AAzR E-MEAACA
Total 40495000 77000000 (1610000) (106375000 105,247,500 - 107200000 (11,215,500)(12.299,000) 188,933,000
)
Exercisable
attheend
0fthe year 2928000
RERTFIR
Weighted average
exercise price (HKS) 1780 081 100 1186 143 10 079 083 107 0964
MEPARECET)
Notes: BREE -
(i) In relation to each grantee of the options granted under the Pre- (i) MARIEE R AR EAE R 2 R B RS

IPO Options, subject to the vesting period set out below and terms

of the Pre-IPO Options, an option may be exercised by the grantee

at any time during the period of 10 years commencing on the date

of grant, 25% of the options will vest during the period from 1 April

2006 to 31 December 2006 and in each of the three calendar years

from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2009.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 12 May 2006

under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each of the

four calendar years from 1 January 2007.

BRABRAME  RETXAHZBEHRE
RAFE S BTSRRI &K - B R B HE
FH10FHR A » AR AT RERITEERE - B
BOBR —_EERFNA—BE_ZTRF+=
A=+—HHBNEE —TELF—A—BE_
ERNF+ A=+ RAZ=AEFXFERE
25% 2 BB

MIRBEERRRBEERBRIET BN _FTNF
TAT-RERBREZSZERATS A
R+ F - - BENNEEFEFRERE
25% 2 BB R
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

34. BRERE ()

Notes:

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(continued)

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 13 November
2007 under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each
of the four years from 1 April 2008.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 28 March 2008
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of the four
year from 15 April 2009.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 3 September
2009 under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of
the four year from 15 April 2010.

On 28 March 2008 and 3 September 2009, the Company
granted 77,000,000 and 107,200,000 share options respectively
under Post-IPO Options, to certain directors of the Company and
employees of the Group. No consideration was received for the
grant of the options.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 1,386,000 (2008:
1,087,500) options granted under the Pre-IPO Options and
10,913,000 (2008: 9,550,000) options granted under Post-IPO
Options were forfeited upon the resignation of employees. The
market price immediate before the date of grant of the Post-IPO
Options, on 28 March 2008 and 3 September 2009 were HK$0.8
and HK$0.76 per share respectively. No market price is available
immediate before the date of grant of the Pre-IPO Options as the
options were granted before listing.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 2,271,000 (2008:
1,610,000) Pre-IPO options have exercised at the exercise
price of HK$1.02 per share and 8,944,500 (2008: nil) Post-IPO
options have exercised at exercise price of HK$0.81 per share.
The weighted average share price on exercise dates and the
weighted average share price immediately before exercise dates are
HK$1.08 (2008: HK$1.48) per share.

Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond resigned on 31 March 2009.

P EE -

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(&

(&
BRRBEERARBERBRETER _ZTLF
T—AT=REREREISZEEAMNE © &
—ZTN\FMA - HENTEEFSFEHERS
25% Z FERRHE

HRBEERARBERBRETER _ZT)N\F
AT\ BERBREZSZEARAME @ @
—ZETNFNA TR AENNEEFSFHES
B 25% < FERRHE -

BRRBEERARBERBRETER _ZTNF
NAZRERBREZSZEARAME A=
T-TEN[+ R AENDEFESFEHERS
25% 2 FEARHE

R=EZN\F=F=F+NBE=—"ZFFTAFNA=
B ARESFIREE R AR EREREE
X tH 77,000,000 17 i A% # % 107,200,000 {7 & i
BTARBETEERAEEETRR - RHZ
FE IR EIR A WEUEAIRAE -

BE_ZTAF+-_A=+—HLFE  BRE
BIRAFEE R BARERT 81 H 1,386,00017 (=
ZTT)\F : 1,087,50010) B - SHBEEHR
R E R B 811 H 2 10,913,000 17 #EA%
B (ZZT/\F :9,550,00017 ) K& B B E 14 5
B ZE_ZENF=A_+tN\BR_ZFTNF
NAZARHERARBERBREANEGERZ
MED B AFR0.8BITR0.76/T - ARERAR
REERBREDRN EHATRE - T EERR
HERAREERERER D ZME -

BE-_TTNF+-_A=+—ALEE" &
2,271,000/ (ZZZ )\ : 1,610,00013) ERA
PR & BB AR IR TR 1.02 B T 2 AT (BT T(E
HH8944,50010 (ZTFNF : T)AERAREE
B IERIEREIR0.81 BT ZITEEITEE - RITE
H 82 e T ¥ AR (8 e R4 TE B AR 2 I
BB AER]1.0SBT(ZTZT N\ : 14887T) °

UBRELR - FENFS A= +—ABHE -
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

4. BRERTE (R)

Fair value of share options granted to employees determined
at the date of grant is expensed over the vesting period,
with a corresponding adjustment to the Group’s share
option reserve. In the current year, an amount of share
option expense of approximately HK$9,259,000 (2008:
HK$9,491,000) has been recognised with a corresponding
adjustment recognised in the Group’s share option reserve.

The fair values of Post-IPO Options granted on 3 September
2009 and 28 March 2008 determined at the date of
grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model was
approximately HK$44,993,000 and HK$22,137,000
respectively.

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair
values of share options:

Share price (Note i)

R&AE (F5E D)

Exercise price

1T1E(E

Expected life of options (Note ii)
FERR TR A R AR (P ii)
Expected volatility (Note iii)
TE R R (BRaE i)
Expected dividend yield
Bt

Risk free rate

1 [ B A 2

The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input

of highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of

share price. The changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.

RELAHETRESREE ZEREZ AT
BEFBHYHE THRASE BRERE
TEHEERAE - RAFE  BRESHSEY
9,259,000 7T (=& £ )\ : 9,491,000 7T)
B TR - WEASE 2 BREHEEREE
P -

HKAMN R - aRAEREEEEXETRE
BRAAREEREREAENR=_ZZTNAFN
A=ZBER-_ZEENF=ZA -+ N\BEHNE
&R A F1E - 2 BI4 A 44,993,0007% 7T &
22,137,000/& 7T °

B 2 2P ERA TINRRETE

Post-IPO Options granted on
BRARBERBRETER

3 September 28 March
2009 2008
—EEAF ZZETN\F
hA=R =ZA=tN\H
HK$0.79 HK$0.81
0.79%7T 0.81 87T
HK$0.79 HK$0.81
0.79% 7T 0.8187T
5 years 5 years
5% 5%
82.98% 67.84%
3.49% 6.8%
1.9% 2.0%

MR- SEEERET BRA B EE
EWZBR - DERELD - SATBERZ
SBYLREYEATEL -
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (coNTINUED)

34. lBRERT 8 ()

35.

Notes:

0]

(ii)

(ii)

The share price represented the Company’s share price at the date
of grant of the respective Post-IPO Options.

The expected options life for Post-IPO Options granted on 28 March
2008 and 3 September 2009 respectively is 5 years from the date
of grant.

The expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over three years immediately
before the date of grant for respective Post-IPO Options.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

B -

(0] RERNERAFEERBEETESRKEAE
KRR Z B (ERE o

(i) RZBENF=ZA_+NBER_ZTAFNA=
A2 BRAREERBEETE 2 REBR
BERFRR/ERHZ ARG EF -

(i)  BHEBENTRENE DS EEARFRENE
EERARBEERBREESRERH A3

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management other than the
directors’ remuneration as disclosed in note 11 during the
year was as follows:

Short term benefits SEEEEp
Post employment benefits ZEiztE M
Share-based payments LARRAD T 5R

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having regard
to the Group’s operating results, responsibilities and
performance of individuals and market trends.

E2 REFELHBET -

35. BEALIRS
EIEAE 2 R

BRIl ARBEZESEMEIN  KEEEE
EREZMEMT

2009 2008

—ZETAF —TENF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

502 4,786

28 95

227 582

757 5,463

EERFETRABZHEHTHEE LS
BASECEREE  FAAREZEERER
R MIZEBEBERE
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36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

36. B AR 1B

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31
December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WEAFEE

SIM Technology Group (BVI)
Limited

Sunrise Electronic Industry
Limited
RREETIEERAA

Shanghai Sunrise Simeom 2
HEREFRR

Shanghai Simcom ?
LR

Suncom Logistics !
Bzt

Simcom International
Holdings Limited

Suncom International
Holdings Limited

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
AL/ R
REREH

13 October 2004
BVI
ZTEMETAT=A
ABRAES
17 December 1999
Samoa
—hANETZATEA
EEDHES

9 November 1993
The PRC
—hAZET-ANA
hE
5 December 2002
The PRC
ZERE+CATA
hE

23 September 2003
The PRC
ZERZENACTEA
i

2 Qctober 2003
BVI
“EE-E1A-R
ABRAHE
12 January 2004
BVI
“ZINE-A+-A
ABRLES

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

registered capital
BECGE
RA/RER

Ordinary shares
US$12,233
LEk12233 %

Ordinary shares
US$2,002
el PAVES

Registered and contributed

capital RMB200,000,000

HMREHER
AR 200,000,0007C

Registered and contributed
capital US$5,000,000
A RESEA
50000007

Registered and contributed
capital US$400,000
A RESEA
400,000% T

Ordinary share US$1
e

Ordinary share US$1
LRI

R-BEAER-FE/\FT-A=+—B%
ARZHBATFHEMT

Proportion of nominal value of share capital/
registered capital held by the Company

ADAERAEE/ ERERZ LA
Directly Indirectly
B B
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEENE ZBRN\F ZETENF CBRNE
100% 100% - -
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%

Principal activities

IBER

Investment holding

REER

[nvestment holding

RERR

Manufacturing and sales
of LCD in the PRC
ERELER
HERRETER
Design and development of mobile
handset solutions and wireless
communication modules and
modems in the PRC
B R RAES
HIRRANERER
EREBEN T

Procurement, outsourcing, sales
and marketing of the Group” s
products and provides logistics
services in the PRC

RAREEREE - SM - S

REEFEEERR

R
[nvestment holding
REARR

Investment holding

REER

alo
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36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

36. B A B 2715 (#)

Name of subsidiary

o) PG

SIM Technology HK Limited

EANBERARAR

Shanghai Speedcomm !
LERuE!

Max Vision Limited
ARERAT

Shanghai Max Vision

a2y
(Formerly known as &1
7 (L5 ERAR)

Simeom Wireless !

sk

Shanghai SIM Technology
Limited !

RN (L8 BRAR!

Shanghai Simcom
Electronic Limited !
LENEETERAR

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
AL/ 2R
REREE

21 April 2004
Hong Kong
“ZIWENAZT-A
B
16 November 2005
The PRC
ZEERET-ATRA
i

17 September 2003
Hong Kong
“FE=ENATLA
&
8 December 2003
The PRC
ZZR=ETZANA
b

31 October 2006
The PRC
ZEENETA=1-R
hE

2 August 2006
The PRC
ZZENENAZR
hE
21 November 2006
The PRC

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

registered capital
BECE

R/ ERER

Ordinary share HK$1
LR 1AL

Registered and contributed
capital RMB7,500,000
A RESER
ARE7,500,0007

Ordinary shares HK$2
LR

Registered and contributed
capital US$200,000
HMRELEA
200,000%7

Registered and contributed
capital US$1,000,000
HMRESER
1,000,000% 7

Registered and contributed
capital RMB40,000,000
A RESER
AR 40,000,0007C

Registered and contributed
capital US$200,000

TERAET-ACT-A EMRESER

HE

200000%7

Proportion of nominal value of share capital/
registered capital held by the Company

ADEERAEE/ RER A
Directly Indirectly
B [
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZRRNE ZERN\E ZBEAF CRRNE
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%

Principal activities

IBER

Provision of administrative services
in Hong Kong
REBRETHRE

Design and development of mobile
handset solutions and wireless
communication modules and
modems in the PRC

Bt SR R

BHFRRATRR
BEANRARIEY
Investment holding

RARR

Procurement, outsourcing, sales
and marketing of the Group” s
products and provides logistics
senvices in the PRC

AR S B

REEAEEERR
AR

Design and development of wireless
communication modules and
modems in the PRC

b ER RS

BEBNRARGER

Investment holding of land use right
inthe PRC
RAEZ L RiEL
RARR

Procurement, outsourcing, sales
and marketing of the Group” s
products and provides logistics
senvices in the PRC

RARELRE S B

RERAEEER
R RS
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36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 36. fiB AT 218 (&)

BURERERERAA

“FT\FNAZTZR
&

(CONTINUED)
Date and place of Issued and fully paid up Proportion of nominal value of share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital held by the Company
registration registered capital AATERATE/SRER LA
Name of subsidiary HRAYL/ R EETRAR Directly Indirectly Principal activities
i) P AHRE R /fEs B B IERH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEENE ZERN\F ZEBENF CBRNE
Sino Team Investments Limited 3 January 2007 Ordinary share US$1 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
Samoa e AR
“TRE-A=R
EEDHS
Shanghai Basecom Limited " 18 April 2007 Registered and contributed - - 100% 100%  Design and development of mobile
EERESR The PRC capital US$200,000 handset solutions and wireless
(LB)BRAR " “TRHERAT\R A RESER communication modules and
e 200000 modems in the PRC
Bt SR RS
BRFRBAARR
BEBNEARIEY
Shenyang SIM Technology 25 Qctober 2007 Registered and contributed - - 100% 100%  Investment holding of land use right
Limited ? The PRC capital US$10,000,000 inthe PRC
RARROIB)ERAR?  “ERtETA-TRR  AfRELEA Bl g
i 10,000,005 REmR
Shenyang SIM Real Estate 8 November 2007 Registered and contributed - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * The PRC capital US$13,100,000 AR
FHEE(IR)ARARY  —ZRtFT-ANA AMRESER
i 13,100,000% 7
Shenyang SIM Simcom 24 July 2008 Registered and contributed - - 100% 100%  Design and development of mobile
Technology Limited ® The PRC capital RMB30,000,000 handset solutions and wireless
IBRAFRERE ZEI\ELAZTRA  ERRESER communication modules and
AR (Formerly known i AR30,000,0007 modems in the PRC
as Shenyang Sunrise B SR AL
Simcom Technology Limited BRFLRIARR
IGRARS ESEARARYEA
BRRARAA)
Shenzhen Simcom 28 August 2008 Registered and contributed - - 100% 100% Nt yet commence business
Technology Limited ¢ The PRC capital RMB5,000,000 HARES
MESENFERAR Y ZEENEMAZTAR  EMRESER
B AR 5,000,007
Simcom Holdings HK Limited 22 September 2008 Ordinary share HK$1 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
RAREAERAR Hong Kong TR AT AR
ZZZ\EAAZTZH
B
Speedcomm Holdings HK 22 September 2008 Ordinary share HK$1 - - 100% 100%  Not yet commence business
Limited Hong Kong LaR AT HREE
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36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

36. B A B 2715 (#)

Date and place of Issued and fully paid up Proportion of nominal value of share capital/
incorporation/ share capital/ registered capital held by the Company
registration registered capital RATERATE/SRER LA
Name of subsidiary HRAYL/ R EETRAR Directly Indirectly Principal activities
WEARAR AHRE R/ ERER E# 3 IERK
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZRENF ZERN\E ZERENF CBRNE
Shanghai iLove Limited ' 27 February 2009 Registered and contributed - - 100% N/A  Investment holding
LENERESRAERA " ThePRC capital US$3,000,000 NER REER
ZERNECACTER EMREAER
hE 30000007
Shanghai Xinkang Electronic 5 January 2009 Registered and contributed - - 100% N/A Nt yet commence business
Technology Limited The PRC capital RMB20,000,000 MNER WRER
LENRETRRARRAC  —EENE-AAA HRREAER
‘:P AR 20,000,000
Shenyang SIM Simcom Trading 5 June 2009 Registered and contributed - - 100% /A Procurement, outstanding sales
Limited ¢ The PRC capital RMB2,000,000 MR and marketing of the Group”s
IERAAEAESERAT —2ENE AR HRELER prodcts and provides logistics
i ARE20000007C services in the PRC
RAERE oha - 8
REEASEER
BRI
Goldsey Limited ® 31 January 2008 Ordinary shares - - 60% N/A  Investment holding
BfERAR* Hong Kong HK$18,000,000 AER REER
ZRT\E-A=T-B  ZERI8000,000ET
&k
Smartwireless Technology 13 February 2007 Registered and contributed - - 60% /A Design and development of mobile
Limited 145 The PRC capital RMB20,500,000 RER  handset solutions in the PRC
FRELRENEERAA ® ZFELE-RTZR  EfiREMER B RAEB AT HER
ﬁP AR% 20,500,000 ViES
LEFHAR AR 21 December 2009 Registered and contributed - - 85% N/A Not yet commence business
TaERAR? The PRC capital RMB20,000,000 MR HAE%R
IEENETCACT-R EfREER
q: AR 20,000,0007C
1 Wholly foreign owned enterprises (“WFOE”) registered in the PRC. L R 2 INE B A
2 Sino-foreign equity joint venture registered in the PRC. 2 ERBEFRzRIMNEERE
3 Re-investment in WFOE registered in the PRC. g ERBEFRINEBEBRERSE
4 Domestic Company registered in the PRC. 4 EHREFRz2AERE
5 Goldsey Limited and Smartwireless Technology Limited are s BEARAR K REASEREERARNR

acquired on 13 November 2009. TTNFE+— A+ = AUkEE -

W EERMBRRARANFERRAFER
EERAEAERNERES

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Financial Summary

MM E

RESULTS
Revenue

Profit before taxation
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Minority interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Minority interests

ES
WA

FRBEATIE A
B

REREH

IUNALEL
RRFRR
DBIRER

BEHAR
HEE
BAR

NG
fEfb s
LEBRER

For the year ended 31 December

BE+tZA=t-BLEE

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“ZTAHF ZETRF ZETLF ZZT)N\F —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT THL THT THERT
2,719,585 3,418,864 2,896,996 2,988,617 2,983,532
308,485 391,568 256,623 171,937 148,622
(13,424) (18,695) (15,908) (28,120) (15,002)
295,061 372,873 240,715 143817 133,620
290,662 372,873 240,715 143,817 128,975
4,399 - 4,645
295,061 372,873 240,715 143817 133,620
At 31 December
Rt=A=+-8
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“TTHE ZETRE “TTLF ZZTN\F “ZENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT TEL
1,461,917 1,833,913 1,955,211 1,932,259 2,647,445
(442,045) (713,766) (710,210) (596,868) (1,102,976)
1,019,872 1,120,147 1,245,001 1,335,391 1,544,469
1,019,872 1,120,147 1,245,001 1,335,391 1,526,986
- 17,483
1,019,872 1,120,147 1,245,001 1,335,391 1,544,469
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